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__ d think it had to do with whether (shot that killed Kennedy wasj 
of ’not Kennedy had body fired. ------- -'■

guards. Lubic said he was standing in
Bidstrup also recalled that the Pantry off the Ambassador’s 

Sirhan wanted to know how long Embassy Ballroom.
Kennedy had been staying at' He said there was a shout, 
the Ambassador. “Kennedy—you S.O.B.”

o

By JOHN DOUGLAS
Herald-Examiner Staff Writer

Defense strategy in the Sirhan 
Bishara Sirhan murder trial 
boomeranged badly when an 
Ambassador Hotel electrician 
told of a conversation with the 
admitted killer of Sen. Robert  
F. Kenned/ hour's before the 
shooting.

“I said,” Bidstrup testified, 
“Mr. Kennedy stayed at the 
hotel a certain length of 
time. . . I think there was a 
question about Sen. Kennedy’s 
security—if there was any secu­
rity.”

Q — What did you say?
A — That I would assume any 

man of his impor>nce would 
have some.

Then a shot.
But Lubic did not connect,/for  

was he asked to connect, Sffhan 
with the shouted epithe

Two men, Enrique^abago of  
Buean Humphrey 
Cordero, testified they tainea 
with ShmarTTUtside Dr. Max 
Raffe^’s Republican Primary

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

The ense put flans Peter 
idstr/i on the stand"late yes-

o testify to Sirhan’s al-terd
legedly drunken condition the 
[night of June 4,1968, just before 
[Kennedy was shot.

On cross-examination, it was 
revealed the young Arab also 
had sought details of Kennedy’s 
whereabouts and the amount of 
security surrounding the New 
York senator.

Less than 24 hours earlier, the 
jury of eight men and four 
women had heard the admitted 
slayer swear that when he went 
to Ambassador Hotel the night 
of the California primary elec­
tion he was unaware that Ken­
nedy’s victory party was to be 
held there.

Bidstrup, who described Sir­
han as “half drunk and very 
talkative,” told the court of 
Judge Herbert V. Walker that 
Sirhan asked if Kennedy was 
present in the hotel and if he 
had any security guards.

The hotel electrician’s memo­
ry of the events was hazy, but 
Dep. Dist. Atty. John Howard, 
who drew the admissions from

victory party, also 
Ambassador.

Cordero said

held in the

Sirhan was
! The hotel wooer’s testimony drinking, but did not appear 
.clearly disturb'd Sirhan.

fense I 
Cowai

He half-r
beckoned

er this, Grant B.' Cooper,

hey held an obviously 
onversation.agi

A-l Herald-Txaminer 
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in his chair and 
iously to Chief De- 

stigator Michael Mc-

. drunk. Sirhan has sworn he was 
drunk at that party.

Cordero, a New Yorker of 
Latin descent, brought laughter 

, to the court as he told how he 
[mistook Sirhan for a compatriot 
and later had hurried to the FBI

chief defense counsel, tried to when he realized whom his 
question Bidstrup about a state- chance meeting had been with.
ment he gave McCowan. Bid- “I didn’t want to get mixed up
strup insisted he had no memo- in any plots that this guy was 
try of ever talking to the defense seen talking to a Puerto Rican,” 
.investigator, [he announced in a thick Bronx 
i He told Howard that after the । accent. Even the usually sober- 
questions about Kennedy’s secu- visaged Judge Walker aban- 
rity, Sirhan saw a Los Angeles'doned any attempt at control­
fire department official on ling his laughter.
■crowd duty at the hotel and “it 
[appeared that Sirhan was a 
little startled.”

Sirhan had testified that his 
conversation with Bidstrup in­
volved the electrician’s work 
and equipment.

The electrician's testimony  
was the high pojfit of an other­
wise unspectacular day in the 
trial.

Cable

Cordero and Rabaso said Sir­ 
han used an epithet in describ­
ing Kennedy.
_Gonzolo Cetin 
waiter~testifie e talked brief­
ly with Sirhan/in the hotel and  
then saw hin/later in the ball­ 
room pantry just before Kenne­ 
dy was shot.

in early testimony yesterday’

Ambassador
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him, produced the text of an 
interview Bidstrup gave the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
five days after the shooting.

Bidstrup told an agent:
“This man (Sirhan) asked in 

what room or on what floor 
Kennedy was staying, when 
Kennedy was coming in, or if he 
was then at the hotel.„This man 
asked aobut Kennedy’s security.
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Sirhan’s attorneys attempted to 
sKbw”that the young Arab’s per­
sonality changed following his 
fall from a horse in September, 
1966. Sirhan, working as an ex-
ercise boy at Granja Vista del 
Rio Ranch, near Corona, was 
thrown from a horse he was 
exercising in dense fog and fell 
on his head.

Mr, ^nd Mrs, John Strath- 
mann/who have known the de- 
fendyit since the three were 
students at Pasadena City Col-
lege, said he became “morose 
and depressed” after the fall.

Famed L Angeles artist Mil-
lard Shcc^ who was present afT soldier cut off the breasts of an
The ran tlTb day Sirhan fell 
and was first to reach him,
said when he first saw the fallen

। and the reasons he gave her for 
TIE ”

Q -- Did you have a discus­
sion of the political situation in 
the Middle East?

A — I remember at that time
Sol (Sirhan’s nickname) turning 
to me. . .He said “Don’t you 
think the Jews can be cruel?” It 

.startled me. I turned to him. I 
[had never seen him so excited.

Q —How did you judge his 
excitement?

A — By his tone. Then he 
said, “I am going to tell you
something I have never even 
told my parents. . .When I was 
in Jerusalem I saw an Israeli

Arab woman.

exercise boy he thought him 
“very seriously hurt. . .perhaps 
dead.” Sirhan quickly recov­
ered, he added.

Mrs. Strathmann said that she I 
dated Sirhan’s interest in the 
occult from the time of his 
injury.

She testified that she, too, is 
interested in spiritualism and 
had been impressed when Sir­
han told her:

“He once brought forth a 
guardian angelZ .But it van­
ished.” /

John Weiyer, former em- 
ployer of Sirhan’s testified to 
his quick temper.

That temper manifested, itself 
when Sirhan became an/y and 
quit his job, Weidner sand.

Weidner’s wife, Naorii, told of 
Sirhan’s intense disljteoTJews



Wetness Says 
Sirhan Asked 

About Kennedy 
Seeynty Guard



Herald-Examiner Photo 

hans innsTRiy 
Believed Sirhan was ^runl?





FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

0

(Mount Clipping In Space Below) 

O’ 1' -o ’Enough Cause to Hate*
Uy.61 CUI 13.1 Qlll? ’Specifically." said Sirhan’in mea- 
i[ “i 1 isured tones, "it turned into hate

$ For a time, it scem'ed t the when he said that. Not really, hate, 
mercurial defendant was /bout to, because I still liked him. But it wa? , 
crack once again: In one /reath, he enough for me—enough cause to 
calmly admitted muwing Sen. hate." '
Bobcrt F. Kennedy; in tpe next, he ■ "Enough to kill him?" asked Chief 
screamed and writhed he led the Prosecutor Lynn D. Compton. , , 
jury down the dark emotional path1 "I don't know about that," said 
by which he arrived at.ihe act.'.’. ’' Sirhan, drawing ba<;k.

'Sirhan IB. Sirhan, whose passion- Sirhan swore that he blundered 
ate outbursts and erratic behavior into the Ambassador, where Kenne- 
has made his stop-and-gb trial one of, dy was shot last June 5, without a 
the most' delayed in- recent years, gun in his pocket, without murder 
made it plain that .he' insiders it on his mind and in an alcoholic 
reasonable for him to bitterly resent'blackout that left him without the 
being a "man without a country." slightest recollection of firing the 
"But he could hardly contain himself fatal shots. - «,

-Qn the day of the shooting, said ->on'the'witness stand as he blamed . _ - ,
Uhe "God damn Zionists"' in America. Sirhan. he .^tended several election 
for this. . parties in the Ambassador 'area
< .His voice rose and he hurtled'out* evcn knowing Kennedy
of the witness chair as he denounced would be pn&sent, dunking fpm 
.Israeli Jews and their .'American' phases ( They taste just like 
supporters for his plight. ’ ‘ i . lemonade") and finally deciding, 

when he went to his car, that he was
i JtesentcG, Support for Israelis too intoxicated to .drive home.

'’■f Suhan, slight an^ ws«» r.M.Clenched and unclenched his hands’ , , W7! r . ,
and sweat beaded his swarthy , Sjrnan saia he must have retrieved 
forehead as he dwelt on his political hi? gun from the glove compart- - 
philosophy, overshadowed on nearlv men*, although lie does not remem- 
every point by deep resentment her doing so, and then entered the 
toward America's support of the Ambassador to find some coffee 
'Israeli cause. ' * 'with which to sober up. His last '

•Where is the fustice I involved” memmy, he said, was chatting with' he demanded. ’Where Jthelove of a beautiful, nark-haired girl next to 

fighting for the underdog? Israel is 
not the underdog in the Middle East 
—the Palestinians are. That burned 
the hell out of me , , ? ‘

.But strangely, Sirhan became 
noticeably calmer when be spoke of 
Kennedy himself. Without a quaver 
in bis voice, he said that he once 
loved Kennedy. "I cared for him 
very much? he said. "I hoped he'd 
win the Presidency.*

But, he said, this love turned, into a 
violent hatred when Kennedy advo­
cated the, sale of U.S. jet fighter 
planes tofsrael. , , , , '

a coffee urn.
' And his memory did not return, 
said Sirhan, until he found himself 
being choked and wrestled to the 

J floor of the Ambassador kitchen 
while the gun he held continued > 
firing to wound five other persons.

। Defense attorney Grant B. Cooper 
tasked Sirhan if he knew that 
moments before he had walked up to 
Kennedy, ’pointed a gun to his 
head, pulled the trigger . . . and he 
later died.’ 1
..Sirhan smiled and replied:' . t ...

•Sb i learned."

(indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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l”TiTtliC preliminary testimony 
presented by Sirhan himself as 
well as friends, former employ 
ers and members of hi$ family, 

.including his mother, K-ycar 
old Mrs. Mary Sirhan, the de­
fense'has offered the,elements 
of’ rage, drunkenness’ and ob­
session. ' , •. '

, Sirhan/iccordlng to,his aitor- 
ney$.Xs not only been hypno-1 

ut has Undergone otter
s including the Rorschyh. 
inkblot test. /

The inkblot test Is a psycho­
logical measuring device in 
which' the subject is shown a 
series cHree-form .illustrations 
which resemble ink blots and is 
asked to describe his"in$Ianfa- 
neons response to each of the

It is now up to-the^ psychia- 
rists to refine this raw data of
basic testimony for the jury...
I Tae batt^ of defense men- blots. Both normal and “abnor-

(Indicate page. Base of 
newspaper, city and state.)

talists is yaded by Dr. Bernard ^,,y responses to the diame- 
tricts are usually highly sexuala Berkeley cn-5 

._Yy.. ^nd one of the ria4 
lion’s* foremost criminal psy 
Ichiatrists. / i

Diamo'

By JOHN DOUGLAS #tri$ts. / |
nerwwMrsfMWiw ^He>has wr/ed with Sirhan 

■ Sirhan Bishara Sirhan’s: fotCmbnths ?/d with Dr, Sey- 
defense turns to a panel of ^fr'Polla ..psychiatrist for 
criminal/ psychiatrists to-|^f ^^°V^ 

 flay in hopes of sparing the I"’’ **“ ' 

life of the admitted assas­
sin of Sen. Robert F. Ken­
nedy.

Grant B. Cooper, Emile Zola 
Berman and Russell E. Parsons 
—Sirhan’s defense team—say 
they have no hope of gaining 
acquittal for the 24-year-old Jor­
danian emigrant.

' In an hypnotic state Sirhan 
‘reportedly can recall his admit­
ted slaying of Kennedy.
i; Consciously, he swears, he re­
members notiiing.

in content.
The psychiatrist defense is 

aimed at showing that Sirhan is 
not mentally balanced.

Basis of the defense plea is 
that Sirhan cannot be con­
demned to death for a crime for 
which he i$ not fully responsi­
ble, and his defenders are con­
vinced this is the only thing that 
can save his life.

Sirhan, his lawyers admit, de-

^1
Los

Herald-Examiner
Angeles, Calif.

spises the defense of diminished
, w/. vwhwu/ w. rv^w, capacity. He -has indicated on . 
and other psychiatrists will re-, three occasions he would rather 

n’s memory for die than live as a marked di- 
iminisbed capacitant.

; Dr/- Diamond/ Dr. Pollack,

construct Si 
the .jury.

- ^.MartiJShorr ef San Diego 
wi^ajd .Pttiack .and Diamond. 
Shprf, a jsychologist who has

But they hope to spare him
from death In the gas chamber. ..... . - -. - .

They must accomplish this by testified jn more than KO mur-iney mi^i dvwnipuja uiis oy ,ixz-—* v v V—ii,?*
convincing Sirhan’s jury cl ^ cases, sought to feurooe.
eight men and four women that ^ner workings of the mind of 
he acted under diminished men-Jack Ruby - the man who
tai capacity when be shot down killed Lee Harvey Oswald, slay- 
thc New York .senator and pres- sr of President John F. Kenne- 
idcntial aspirant June 5. >dy.

The defense of diminished ca-1 Oyer |he weekend, Dr. Short 
pacity—or diminished rcspohsi- indicated that in the days he 
bility—says in effect that while'.had observed Sirhan injhe wit- 
the defendant In a criminal case ness box he had gained an 
is not insane he is also not fully insight hitherto denied him. 
rational. This defense is not rec- ’ “What I will say may surprise 
ognized in any state other than you,” he said. “My conclusions 
California. ;haye surprised me. PJease don’t

Under California law tay.ask me any more questions.’’’ 
are five possible elements 
defense of diminished capa/ty.
TJejuta.ja?e, fear, obsession, 
drugs or alcohol. '
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Psychologist Says His Erratic Scores on Tests 
Show High Intellect, Extreme Maladjustment

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

BY DAVE SMITH
Timo $*«tf Writer

A clinical psychologist described / -, Explains His Reasoning j 
the slayer of Sen. Robert F. Kehne- Schorr said the unusually wide 
dy Monday as a paranoid personal!- ’scatter’ of achievement .in the 
ty—who felt he was right and , various tests led him to suspect 
everyone else ..wasywrong—and a either brain damage or psychosis as 
schizophrenic guided by inner, be-, the cause of Sirhan’s low non-verbal 
Jiefs that didn't yatch the realities , scores, which included such tests as 
of the outside wld. i digital ability, picture completion,

Dr. MartinAySeboTr testified that similarity. recognition, relationship 
Sirhan Bish/aSirhan, after a, identification and mathematical 
battery of psychological tests, yield- skills.
ed erratic scores that.indicated high' But because digital ability was 
intelligence, severe maladjustment among the higher of the low scores, 
and psychosis. . Schorr said, he concluded that

Schorr, affiliated with the hospital Sirhan was not a victim of brain
of UC San Diego, said Sirhan scored . damage. ✓
’better than the average American’ under questioning by defeny 
on the Wechsler Adult Intelligence attorney Emile Zola Berman, Schotr 
Scale test of verbal skills. There, ^^ Sirhan’s identification of yc-

attorney Emile Zola Berman, Seb

tures in the Rorschach "in-blot’said Schorr, Sirhan revealed a .
verbal intelligence quotient of 109, included such things as a Aove 
ranking higher than 73% of the pop- f’J’in?. a crushed .frog, a h/man 
ulatioh. ■ profile exploding, a ’male-female’

But balancing it off, he said, was a *-a human ‘^^ a monster
profile exploding, a 'male-female'

'charging at me.’ a ballet dancer.nonverbal intelligence quotient of ^o”*® -J ^r * MU ,. ®n“r' 
only 82, litter than only 10% of the ^J8’r3^, 3 or,sea lions, the
population, and yielding a’spurious- 5? °J sexual intercourse, the Suez , 
^J™IK> Qf 98. The average is frb^^ '
soW. spurting blood and a liver.

1^3 Los Angeles ^irnes 
Los Angeles, Calif.
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; - Schorr said this was a ’typically! , Schorr pointed out that^Sirhary 
paranoid reaction—to convince hie1 rather than seeing picturesonly~in 
how right he is and wrong everyone ‘the colored ink, sometimes found
else is.’ Such unanswered true-false । recognizable shapes in the white 

‘statements were: ’Something is «™^ 
’wrong with my mind. Someone .is 
: trying to control my mind. People 
are saying insulting or vulgar things'

1 about me,’Schorr said.
Likened to ’Roadrunner’

Schorr said this test showed 
Sirhan as more, paranoid than 95 out 

.of any .100 people one might choose 
* at random off the street. It also 

showed him as highly .hypom.anic, 
' which Schorr described as ’apt to be 

very aggressive, restless, on the go, 
in state of flux . . . sort of like a 
roadrunner, if you want an image. 

' Something was driving this man.’
Schorr said the test also showed 

that Sirhan was making an unusual­
ly strong attempt to answer truth­
fully on the tests, but without' 
realizing that the tests sought not

Multi phasic Personality Inventory
_ _ —which indicated that Sirhan ’was 

what the person thinks the testers anxious to convince me how normal 
might want him to tell, but what lies and sane ha is.’ . 
behind. a person’s psychological
defense;

spaces.
The general pattern of the Ror­

schach test, Schorr said, was the 
strongest evidence of extreme para- 
"noia, a highly aggressive, assertive 
nature, a rigid, very perfectionistic 
personality convinced of its own 
rightness, and a dangerously high 
tendency to give way under stress to 
unchecked emotional reactions." ™

’If society pushes (a person, like 
this)* Schorr said, ’he’s going to 
explode ... He is unaware of this 
tendency because of his paranoid 
defenses which tell him he is right 
and others are wrong,’ Schorr ’ 
added. i

Schorr said Sirhan failed to an­
swer certain significant questions on 
still another test—the Minnesota



.' He said Sirhan ’dcterio-' the immediate - vicinity, 
said the indi-'. rates under stress* jnTilri Sirhan also has '1

\’ psychosis on 
ots—particular- 
i range of highs 

, ^-we ’consis- 
’ schizophrenia," 
■« described as a 
.^•r between the 

xtter reality."
. * with two rcali- 

■ e: .said, adding 
■ • * the two rcali- 

~ pond fairly well,
-Mhhy, but that 
-t inner reality 
1 wern more and 
r.t'j behavior, to 
■n one is behav- 

' a schizophrenic

- said S i r h a n’s 
“.eubrly showed 
^y for him to 
* * "disorganized, 
'' and fragmented"

'H?. Some of the 
' d tests, in which 
* limit was im-

• <ded unusually 
“i. which Schorr 
’ also consistent 
Ganoid personal i-

shows a ’regressive" pat­
tern In his non-verbal 
abilities, which was "not 
the true picture of Sir- 
han." The non-strcss test 
scores remained relatively

"hot-line’ telephone to the 
Pasadena, police depart­
ment—an arrangement set 
up shortly after Sirhan’s 
arrest last June.

A spokesman close to the
high, he said, which addi- defense team said they, 
tionally indicated a psy- .have received numerous 
chotic reaction to stress, ‘threats, from the elder

Sirhan, who exploded brother, who .has been 
two weeks ago when his estranged from the family 
junior high school IQ tests for eight months, but that 
were revealed at only 89, previous threats had been 
was more pleased with the disregarded. The latest al- 
results revealed in court leged threat was made to a 
Monday. • ■ secretary of defense attor-

Additional police ney Grant B. Cooper. She 
protection for Mrs. Mary reportedly was frightened 
Sirhan and two brothers fry the call, and thp matter 
of the defendant, Adel and was referred to Superior 
Munir, was ordered brief- Judge Herbert V. Walker. 
Jy last week, it was He, demanded that the 
disclosed Monday," after threats cease for the dura- 
reported telephone threats tibn of the trial.
by the eldest Sirhan broth- police emphasizeTTHat 
er, Sharif, 37. ..—^—

Pasadena police estab- U° charges have been filed
Jishcd a 24-hour guard on nor arrests made.*' "7 ,JI 
the Sirhan home for one 
day, but then resumed the 
normal security .arrange- 
ment of one patroFcar in
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' VC “The evidence in-this "case' , But- be quickly added. “I del 
• ; 7” WflTdiscIoscithat the defendant not diagnose it as schizophrenia!
... ‘ Sirhan Sirhan is an immature........ " '

emotionally disturbed and men- Asked for definitions of para­
tally ill youth.” _ ’ Jnoia and schizophrenia, Dr.

Sirhan’s admitted silling of Schorr said most people think of 
Kennedy, according to Berman,^ jitter as split personality, 
was “totally a product of a;schizophrenia, he .said, means 
sick, obsessed mind and person- «iwntaj jiiness where the indi- 
ality.” • ; Ividual no longer responds to the

। The psychiatric tKtoa,^ ^j reality ... when his 
claimed, “conclusively jMer reality becomes more im­

portant than social reality.”
In the sense he used the term, 

Dr. Schorr said, paranoia re­
ferred to a personality “which 
protects itself from the de­
mands of society by behaving 
. .. behind a facade of sanity." 

“It (paranoia) says •‘There’s 
nothing wrong with me?"

[Berman 
'shows'“tSat”6ecauseof mental 
illness and emotional disorder.

(Indicate page, name ot 
newspaper, city and state.)

By JOHN DOUGLAS
Kir»W-Exemjner $m writer

Sirhan did not have the mental 
capacity to hare the mental 
[states that are the essential

Rsychiatric testimony in de- pM^ ^ murder...” 
fense of accused murderer Sir- ^, Schorr said be found Sir- 
han Bishara Sirhan was on rec- ^ ^ ^ “not mentally deft

Axl Herald-Examiner 
Los Angeles, Calif.

ord in court today, conflicting wn'
sharply with claims of one of Sirhan, he said, has a bright 
his defense lawyers that he is mind. “He is a rigid, highly
sharply with claims of one of

‘mentally ilk’ perfectionistic guy..
The young Arab, on trial for, “This man has lost control, 

the slaying of Sen. Robert F. Whatever he feels inside he 
Kennedy has no “psychotic ieyf$ going to act out without any 
spottses" and “is not a rati - -
maniac,” according to Dr. 
tin M, Schorr. San Dies

concern for the consequences.
. r- [This does not mean he is out of; 

mind1 
caTpsychoIogist who/fetified _. ^y »' . «/ ««« “He has a keen sense of jus-for Sixhan yesterday.

v ■ - • But ft comes from hisDr. Schorr also said his exam- L.,.., ...^
ination turned up no evidence of' -
brain damage in the Jordanian Dr- Short's testimony contin- 
immigrant. ■ bed today. Ke is one of s>x

But despite this, Sirhan is far Psychologists and psychiatrics

-Keto ^«^ feXXt 

^M^^ ^ ^^^^ m chief defense counsel. -
ai^aNea. * , ’ x . j

“His unchecked emotions are S
dangerously high. If society atl^ ?! Sirhan was based on

Date: 3/11/69
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pushes him too°much, he will analysis of two days of tests he, 
r . . — _ * v ^XiwinKfftM^ Ia t>A vftnncr A rah
explode. He has no awareness 
of this.”

Dr. Schorr said he made his 
evaluation of Sirhan on the ba­
sis of study of the young Arab’s

administered to the young Arab
in the isolation cell in the Hall 
of Justice where he has been 
held since June.

I In addition to the Inkblot test,
responses to the Rorschach or !Dr. Schorr gave Sirhan an intel­
ink blot test. The psychologist ligence test and a personality 
described the test as a “mental profile.
X-ray-.’ . , . „ । The personality profile, least
. In h« opening remarks to tne L^^ o{ aU ^ UUery ^ 
jury of eight men and four ^e$ts> ^ disclosed paranoid 
women who will decide Sirhan s ’tendencies in Sirhan, Schorr 
^^Zola Bemn,^of ^ He said tfcat itabo 
the ®Tea>elawyers said. closed schizophrenic ituMKs.
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By JOHN DOUGLAS
KeriK-Extmtecr $f»H Writer

In the dark recesses of his 
mind, Sirhan Bishara Sirhan 
harbored hope of being caught 
when he fatally shot Sen. .Rob­
ert F.'Kennedy in the Ambaha-

^normal, Dr. Schorr contrasted 
^TBian’s .shooting of the New

| York senator in a crowded 
: room from which there was

2‘His, alleged blackout dates 
ba& to “ getting in his car to 
Jeavi.. . adding to the building 
blocks of this concept of dimin­
ished capacity is.this man’s 
complete lack of .awareness of 
what has been happening ,.. 
even after he was picked up (by

; the police).” ‘ ,1. .'

dor Hotel last June 5.
This was the theg of Dr. 

Martin M. Schorr yesterday as 
legist wound 

up his second y of testimony 
On the youngXrab’s behalf. He  
returned to the stand this morn­
ing. .

Schorr put forth his idea dur-

little or no hope of escape with 
a killer Who “would stand tvith 
a-high-powered rifle and shoot 
... from an armory far above 
the street... then try to disap­
pear, into a theatre or a drug­
store ...”

Dri. Schorr’s claim that Sirhan 
Jacked the mental capacity to 
premeditate Kennedy’s murder 
was’followed by a second claim 
that the young Arab also Jacked 
the- mental capacity “to com- 
prehend his duty to govern” his 
impulses to kill.

Q~(8y Howard) You said 
this dissociative state happens 
under stress. .Mr.* Sirhan has 
now. left the car ..". too drunk 
to dfive./. Where is the stress 
there? . . ;'

.A;—I don’t know. But J cal 
liypOthesize 7“ Ther^was » 
^nii the back seat... • I

(Indlcote page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

^1 Hereld-Examinor 
Los Angeles, Calif.

'•Q—When he finishes the’ 
i thought that he will go back to 
•the hotel—are there any signs 
■ of stress? ' '
l A —In my opinion the trig- 
’ gering of stress may have be­
gun when he saw the gun in the 
car. The stress came not from 
one thing, but-, from many

। things. '

■ Q —But there* was some 
stress? . .

' .A — Yes. The stress elements 
. are very subtle’..'. suited to 
, this man s" peculiar concepts. 
. They are not the norma! kinds 
[of stress ... He is responding

ing rigorous cross-examination
' Emile Zola Berman,'one of

by Dcp. Dist. Atty. John How- jj^ense counsel, then asked 
. the psychologist if Sirhan had

Howard bored in on-the Uni- “the mental capacity to act 
versity-San Diego County llosji- with malice aforethought?” 
tai psychologist after Dr. Schorr «
had testified that Sirhan lacked ”
the “mental capacity to ^^ M’ 
premeditate (Kennedy’s shoot- Sirhan, Dr. Schorr insisted, is 
ing) or to reflect upon the grav- now—and was the day he admit- 
ity of the contemplated act of tedly shot Kennedy—in a “para­
murder June 5,155$.” noid state.” , ’ J

Q —What would be the act o* He hears inner voices and ^° some minor detail in human 
a normal man who had commit- acts in accordance with them experience 
ted political assassination and instead of social reality. He has 
was glad of it? . his own concept of right and

A—The act of a man who wrong. He believes he is above

He dissociates.

Date: 3/12/69

Edition: Night rinal
Author: •John Douglas

would never write it down in a the law, above the Judge who is 
book, never tell anyone about It, trying his case, above the law- 
never advertise it ... never yers who represent him.
kill anybody in the hope of . sirfian' is in a dissociative
being 'caught.

Q — Of being caught?
state. Dr. Schorr said. He add­
ed: »

A —He (the normal man), “The dissociative state M-

Explaining the role of the gun 
in Sirhan’s dissociation. Dr. 
Schorr continued;

_ “The gun symbolized the giv­
ing to himself of an aggressive 
personality that-he basically 
does hot possess, the need of - 
this individual to be treated like 
a man, to act like a man... (a 
symbol)’ of his heed to be in

, charge of his own destiny, not 
be castrated as he allegedly

wouldn’t go Into a crowded ^jj BMB1aUy will .remember 
T fi’tftt; ^ •* ta .< «* >.*^ 

vious astonishment, then pro- io an event, but not the event 
ceeded to contrast Sirhan’s’itself. He will show memory .
shooting of Sen. Robert Kenne- gaps in his telling of the story ^aspy ms father with the beat- 
dy with Lee Harvey Oswald’s . ,. This is the case with Sirhan mgs ...” - -------- --
assassination of President w '
Kennedy. z - ‘. • - ■

implying'’ that Oswald was

Editor: Nick 3. Williams
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Sirl^has tw personaUtie^^ talking about" the (Arab-J Additional clinical facts Jn- 
Dr.—ochorr believes.. He IT a Israeli) war and seeing soldiers'eluding Sirhan’s drinking,~'he 
^fi V^'t^’l’ ^ w ®e S^ ^ H? said,, “I! said; “did nothing to shake myj 
5 A ir wiffei ^ 50 ^ «P - HI ^original opinion. Alcohol never] 

ploying a-diche of psychiatric h^v® done it, I would have helps anybody under stress.” 
testimony. One of these person- blasted them.” Did he see the ^ Schorr testified that he

, law ^^ Is^i soldiers- sts persecutors? £naiVSjS Of sirhan on
mdmdua! ... his aggressions A — Oh vet ' ' 3Qe flS 01 oirnan on
in check.” ’ -." ’ . '. / the basis of a battery of psycho-
„ . , . . ^“^ logical tests including the Ror-
The second js his violent per- hated Jews? ■ t. . ■ • sohach or inkblot test, which he

feel that in my opinion caII^ “mental
• S ®5 Thematic Apperception
is part of jts violent nature, Jews who are engaged in this k-1
Setorr told Howard. He equates persecution. I don’t know -that Tf'’“^ ^ ^lh b^ . 
them with Nazis.. ■ . ’ ■ he means all Jews. I don’t think t0 lo° - „at *

Q —Did you .find hate be-he does " .. ; pdores and Ml a story about
tween Siriian and the Jews? ' • ' i ? J each. .

, A —No. May I qualify that. Sirhan has testified he was .
He makes a difference between drunk the night, foe .shot Kenne- '“M of'these pictures is blank, 
the Jews who take on the role of dy. Pressed by Howard about Sirban’s story for this?
persecutors and persecute Ar-]the effect of alcohol on Sirhan’s '.^ ^ ^ figure of That 
abs. He does not talk about]mental state that night, Schorr arrOgant salf-assured . . - 
Jews who are friendly . .. But. said be made .his diagnosis on ^ a ^ w ^ face" '. 
the ..persecutors — he equates" '* * ■* —“_ **J
these persons as Nazis. He feels 
the same as Jewish refugees in 
'Dachau would about Nazis in 
^^Wf^ Germany. -— 
. Q —In Julian’s testimony he

the basis of test results and ^0^ Dayan .. . There is a 
independently of the fact of pos- ^ crashing through hrs 
sible drunkenness. ■. ^j at ^ height of his glo-

‘The issue of intoxication/’ ty” ”,
i^~said,“made no contribution ^as sjrjjari part of this, 
to my determination that this j^j 
man was a paranoid-psychotic ' ?;'
with tendencies toward para- “Part of the scene? I am.the 
noid-schizophrenia that J may scene. I am the one killing 
have dissociative reaction under him!’’ ’‘t-*.
stress?' u





(Mount Clipping in Spoce Below)

,.-„„!.... -j Characterized by Fantasies
* I Schorr, describing Sirhah’s reac- 

’tions to the Thematic Apperception 
■ ‘Test commonly administered to

1 , ’psychiatric patients, said’Sirhan's 
I responses were characterized by
1/ homicidal and suicidal fantasies,
‘ '. expressions of loneliness and aliens- 
^ ’tion and dependency on and domin-
t ation by his mother.

The test consists of pictures In
BY DAVE SMITH which the patient is asked to see and 

ttowwrw .. then describe a story or set of 
,circumstances. What the patient 

A clinical psychologist testified secs depends upon his subconscious 
Tuesday that he does not believe reactions, Schorr said.

EaTtoU'K'^2. *1* ®^* “J4
; Dn Martin N. Scho/oLSanDiego. -This js the figure of that arrogant, 

^?nanW°.n ^ ,«tand, self-assured bastard with the victor- 
described the Palestinian Arab as a jOus smirk on his face. 'Jhis is the 
paranoid psychotic, _ incapable of (nie picture of the conqueror. It’s 
controlling his -otions, ruled by the minister in Israe!, Moshe Dayan, 
obse^ions of Ins own grandiosity ^ he.s lwking down at people. ^ 
and delusions of persecution. there's a bullet that's crashing 

Dr. Schorr, who administered five through his brain at the height of 
psychological tests to Sirhan last his glory.’
November, said he felt the defend- , Schorr interrupted: ’Where in 
ant’s mental condition was essential- relation to this picture would you be 

:ly the same last June as it was in standing if you were part of the 
November and as .it is today. ;—scene?’ - ■ '

If the jury agrees, Sirhan could be , ’Part of the scene?f “Sirhan 
found guilty of a lesser degree of 
murder than .first-degree, and sen­
tenced to Imprisonment rather than 
death.

, The defense will call four more 
psychiatric experts to testify that 
Sirhan suffered from diminished 
mental capacity and could not pre- 
rn^aditax^rnurder —1 which jnust bp 
proven for a first-degree' conviction.

(Indicate page, name at 
newspaper, city and state.)
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retorted.- ’I am the scene. I^CharactexisticTanhum - 
Schorr also character-', Fpi the ’one killing him?" 

^ £ Schorr said Sirhan de- 
’ scribed .’other, pictures In 
’ term's 'of loneliness, seeing 
: people as assaulted, de- 
" pressed, hopeless and sui- 
jqidal.’ ' ‘ , ,
•‘ gin ‘ ’one, Sirhan saw a 
jman who hadbeen slipped 
•?■ Mickey Finn'.and ’he -
’•looks drunk but doesn't or Judge Herbert V. Walk- 
1 drink. I don't like this er- aRer a. heated ex- 
Icard,’ Schorr quoted hiny^ange with the defen-
las^saying. ’’’ ’
,; >In another, Sirhan saw 
>*someone standing under 
>a*? street light . . . he’s 
'Iqnely . . , no hope, no 
'family, no country ... He 
’thinks' of., killing himself 
;.^.';, He reminds me of me.

a ?In still another, Sirhan 
•saw the picture.as repre- 
'senting a man who had 

■I just concluded a sexual
Rencounter with a woman 
;and was going home to tell 
;his mother.» ! Schorr said the frequent his grandiosity, which he 
outcropping of alienation sa^ is a common symptom 
land loneliness in Sirhan’s . , .... ,
-interpretations reflected f io mrnans ©ejection to 
the defendant’s own lack ' having this trial snoved 
.ofi identity. Schorr de- ’^.^ ^^ Schorr 
scribed Sirhan as 'a Se- sa^ t^rs was also a typi­

cally paranoid view of 
himself.•mite, but not a Jew, an 

.Arab, but not a Moslem, a
man who has a family, but 7 ^ “^ ^™a? s /?’ 
not a father, a man who ranoid Psy^osis interacts

. _ _ _ totiA a CAhi»Anni»AyiiA TAB-
immigrated to this coun­
try but is not a citizen, a 
man without identity. 

’.There's a quiet despera­
tion about a lot of immi- 

i grain's, Schorr saidi ’

Ized a'temper tantrum of 
Sirhan’s two weeks ago as 
consistent with his diagno­
sis of paranoid psychosis.’

That was when Sirhan, 
on Feb. 28, rose in court to 
fire his attorneys, change 
Jits plea to guilty and 
demand execution. Superi-

dant, denied Sirhan’s ef-
fort to change his plea and 
finally told him .to sit 
down and be quiet.

'Schorr said the outburst 
was- ’highly consistent 
with the paranoid state.* 
The paranoid, he said, 
’thinks he knows better 
than anyone else,’ and 
that, Sirhan wanted ’not 
only to dismiss his attor­
neys but also was telling 
the judge, in effect, that 
he (Sirhan) is a higher
authority. This is part of

’’ To Sirhan’s objection to 
•K'ovincr flii® frUl ^’nAVwl

^Schorr said Sirhan’s pa-

with a schizophrenic ten- 
Tiericy which gives rise to



* wo .Personalities? e a ch 4, Schorr said that lying 
quite ' different from the under oath would be'indt- 

.- other, and which tend to cative of sociopathic ten- 
dissociate under stress.’ , dencics, and that exhaus-

One, Ke. said, is an «« tcstin- :
unassuming, law-abiding ( Sirhan was not sociopath , 

. person who keeps his hos- ■'^ '
' .tilitics in check and is 

quite unaware of the exis­
tence of the other persona- ■ 

tf H t y. That., personality 
>t Schorr likened-to’. Dr. Je- 
wkyl,l and.Mn.Hyde. , '■
</. Schorr, said Sirhan’s j _____,______
/personality; resembled ' have predicted that speci- 
■;» 1 Silly. Putty" .because it 1 i<n»«wiiutif
./constantly, changed

. shape" and that Sirhan 
used his notebooks as. a 

, "sort of .escape- valve to 
^discharge his hostilities , 
/^ . To avoid acting out 
, his hostilities, he has to 
..keep constantly writing, ' 
"furiously.-writing . . . He 

is unaware of the kilter in 
himself . . . but is aware 
'of his own ambivalence.* ,

Dep. Dist. Atty. John E. 
Howard asked Schorr if 
Sirhan's behavior' around 
the time of the assassina­

tion of Kennedy indicated 
he was thinking rationally.

-. and thus was not in., a 
dissociative personality ■

’ state. v'
. ■ Schorr would not agree ’ 
that Sirhan’s thinking was

-rational, but only that'it 
.was thinking within the 
context of a paranoid psy­
chosis. Asked if Sirhan 
might have lied about 1 
drinking the night of June

’Mickey Mouse Test*
Howard asked then, 'If

you had seen (Sirhan) on 
June 3, could you have 
predicted the murder of 
Robert F. Kennedy’’

Schorr said he could not

fic murder, but said that if 
similar tests were admi­
nistered at random to 100 
people, three or four of 
them,- including Sirhan, 
would have been pinpoint­
ed as *odds-on favorites to 
commit murder.’

Howard' drew from 
Schorr the admission that 
one of the tests, the Min­
nesota Multiphasic Perso­
na I i t y Inventory, w a s 
known in psychology by 1 
the nickname ’Mickey 
Mouse/ and that it was 
considered to yield 60 to 
70% accuracy on sick pop- ; 
ulations. i

But Schorr added that 
the test was nonetheless 
considered fairly reliable 
and was used only in 
conjunction with other 
tests. His own diagnosis of 
Sirhan, he said, was not 
based on the MMPI alone, 
but in the context of the 
otjier tests.

. Howard alsoaskrf 
Schorr "What would’"be



the behavior of a man .who 
V Eid jusfcommilte^ a poll- 
] iical assassination’and \Vas 
" glad he'had done it?’ ’

" Schorr said such a pcr- 
/ son. would not have writ- 
7 ten down his intention to 
i',do so, as Sirhan did in his ’ 
. notebooks, and would not 

„have committed the act in 
J”such a circumstance .as to ‘ 

show his ’hope of being
'caught." ,
. ’ "Hope.of being caught?' 
Howard asked skeptically. 

"■ "He wouldn’t go into a 
~c r o wde d pantry," ’ said

Schorr. "He’d go into an 
armory with a rifle and 
he’d try to get away." 

‘, Sirhan was seized by • 
s more than .half a dozen 
^people before he'd even 
.finished firing the eight 

-fshots from his revolver in 
the .crowded pantry of the 
.Ambassador. .Kennedy ' 

■ w^sutrounded by aides ‘

at the time he was shot at 
hear point-blank^OTge?

Howard also asked 
Schorr what stress might 
have developed the night 
of June 4 to push Sirhan 
into a dissociative state so 
that he could kill Kennedy 
and have no recollection of 
ih '

Schorr said it might 
have been the sight of the 
revolver in Sirhan’s car, 
adding that "the gun is a 
symbol that relates to 
stress dating from -his 
formative years."

Said Schorr,. "The gun 
symbolized the giving to 
himself, of an aggressive 
personality he doesn't pos­
sess; also the need to be 
treated like a man and act. 
like a man; also the need 
not to be castrated, as he 
allegedly was by his fath­
er, through alleged cruelty



WITNESS—Dr. Martin N. Schorr, 
a ^!inical_ psychologist, after testi­
fying in the Sirhan Sirhan trial. 

Times photo
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'I Sirhan Saw Kennedy as 'RepliS' 
of His Hated Father, Expert Says

Psychologist Believes Defendant's Action Was Rooted in
Desire to Take Parent's Place "as Heir to the Mother"

. BY DAVE SMITH ’V Z A . ’ ' ; , , ■';
' " ................ ' ” Time* St»W Writer „ ‘ k ■ ' ‘ - 'i

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

. Sirhan .Bishara Sirhan substituted 
.Sen. Robert F. Kennedy for, the 
father he would have preferred to 
kill, a clinical Ipsychologist said 
Wednesday. I

.Martin M. Sclprr, in his third day 
orFlKe^HTnesTfeancirtestified that 
Sirhan, ‘by Kuling Kennedy, kills 
his father anfl. takes his father’s 
place as.heirito the mother* — 
suggesting th^t Sirhan’s 'assassina­
tion, of Kennedy was rooted in 
oedipal conflict/ ■ ■ • ■/

(According to Greek mythology, 
Oedipus killed his father and then 
married his own mother.)

^Witnesses have testified that Sir- 
han’s father, Bishara Sirhan, used to 
beat Sirhan. The father abandoned 
the family in 1957, soon after they 
immigrated to the United States, 
and how lives near Jerusalem. 
Sirhan hasn't seen his father since 
he was 12.

‘He hated his father and feared 
him,* Schorr said of the 24-year-old 
Palestinian Arab.

This hatred caused' Sirhan so 
mi;ch pain, Schorr said, that'subcon­
sciously he felt he piust repay it.

‘The unconscious always demands 
the ultimate penalty," the psycholo­
gist said, and Sirhan chose death.

But feeling it would not be proper 
• to kill his own father, Sirhan instead 

compromised and chose a ’symbolic 
replica of his father’—Kennedy. 
And by killing “Kennedy, Schorr 
said, Sirhan -’also' removes, the 
relationship that stands- between 
him and his most precious posses­
sion—his mother’s love.* .
' Mrs. Mary Sirhan,- 55, objected 

’strenuously .when this statement 
was read for reporters during a 
reccss of the murder trial'in the 
court of Superior Judge Herbert V. 
Walker.

’I don’t like this,* she said.
Bep. Dist. Atty. John E. Howard 

sought in his ,cross examination of 
Schorr to cast doubt on the validity 
of .psychological tests administered 
to Sirhan last November. Howard =• 
contended the scoring and interpre­
tation of test results are arbitrary.

Schorr, however, defended his 
scoring of Sirhan’s tests and would 
not concede that interpretations 
would vary widely from one psycho­
logist to another. .

'I-l Los Angeles ^ime; 
jos Angeles, Calif.
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^ ^ Claims Two Worlds
Schorr"repeated his belieTtHat7or? 

several hours before and many 
hours after killing the New’York" 
senator, Sirhan shifted back and 
forth between the real world and a 
'fantasy world. ’ \ , ^

The psychologist said Sirhan was 
unaware he was drifting from one 
state of consciousness to another,, 
■and while he may, have wanted to 
kill Kennedy, he was and still is 

i genuinely unaware that lie did. 
; Dep. Dist. Atty. 'David N. Fitts 
fbegan to play tapes of the first 
(interviews between Sirhan'and po^ 
lice after' his arrest in the early 
morning of June 5. ■'

. In the first tape, made at 12:45 
ia.m, less than, half an hour after 
‘ Kennedy was shot,. Sirhan was 
advised of his constitutional rights, 
including the right to remain silent,' 
and did so. He. wouldn’t give Iris 
name, height or weight, and his few 
responses did not bear on the. 
shooting at all. ' « ‘ f /

- . .Kick and Apology ■ .
At one point, Sirhan was heard as 

he kicked a cup of hot chocolate out 
of officer F. R. Willoughby’s hand; 
As Willoughby went out to clean the 
chocolate off his uniform, Sirhan. 
told another officer, E. H. Austin, 
"Later please apologize for me to 
him, and I. trust you." . ..

Later; as Sirhan refused to engage 
in conversation, Austin said, "Makes 
no difference to me. I’m only a peon 
here.’. , ; ■ , ’ .

. Sirhan answered, "I like .your 
humor, sir." «

"I hate to sit hero, and ’say 
nothing," Austin s,aid, trying to 
strike up a chat. "We're all people, 
you know. You got a girlfriend? 
Boyfriend? .Friends?"

.The prosecution was expected to 
citejthe tapes today as evidence that, 
■Sirhan was not in a dissociative 
trance, at' the.time‘he was' being 
questioned. ‘»^-—«—«..



FD-350 (Rev. 7-15-53)
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Dy JOHN DOUGLAS 
Her»W-Cxaminer SUS Writer 

’Words spoken by Sirhan Bis- 
hara Sirhan minutes after he 
admitted the fatal shooting of' 
Sen. Robert F. Kennedy at the 
Ambassador Hotel have come! 
back to haunt him at his mur»! 
der trial in Superior Court here. 
.Prosecutors in the case con­

tinued today to play tape re­
cordings of police interrogation 
of the young Arab to his jury of 
eight men and four women. 
They sought to impeach.the 
testimony of a defense.psychia­
tric witness who claims Sirhan 
is a paranoid psychotic who was 
in a state of amnesia when he 
shot Kennedy — and for hours 
after,the scooting.

TestimZy of Dr. Martin' M. 
S c h 0 yr, clinical psychologist 
from m'vhsity - San Diego 
County Hospital, was interrupt­
ed late yesterday at the request 
of Dep. Dist. Atty. David N. 
Fitts to permi/the jury to hear 
the tapes.

The tape ^as .made .at .Rarn-

falter in Kennedy and kills him

Rut the tape recording of .in­
terrogation of Sirhan by police 
told that when he was taken to 
Rampart station he was alert 

I and aware of his legal rights to 
f have counsel and remain silent.

He recalled the badge number
part .Police Station beginning of a police officer to whom he 
only 25 minutes after Sirhan; <
was taken into custody in a 
pantry of ’ the Ambassador’s 
Embassy Ballroom June 5.

At that time, 'Dr. Schorr 
swore earlier, Sirhan w’as in a 
“dissociative state characteriz­
ed by amnesia.” ' ■ '

That state began, according 
to Schorr, when the Si-year-old 
Jordanian immigrant plucked a 
gun. from the. back seat of his 
car and. made his way down 
New = Hampshire Street- to the 
Ambassador where he shot the 
New York Senator.

- Schorr testified^ “By killing 
Kennedy,” an episode that Sir­
han says now he' cannot remem­
ber, ‘‘Sirhan kiils his father... 
He hated his father and feared 
him ... his mother fails.him 
..'. There is pain ... the pain 
has to be death, This becomes a1 
wish to kill his father.... 1

complained of injuries incurred 
during' Ks capture at the Am­
bassador. Jie used polysyllabic

(Indicate page, name o£ 
newspaper, city and state.)

phrases .Xn verbally jousting 
with Sut. (then Sgt.) W. C. 
Jordan, RJMpaft dATKtivei 
tsgfatte, about his rights.

e kicked a cup containing' 
hot chocolate from .Solice Offi-i

when“W MUwrxel'Osed to! 
share it with hm/' /

Besides, Willoughby And Jor­
dan, Sgts-H H/AnsVn and J. S. 
Lockerpartie/ated in the cues- 
noaing of SijAanat Rampart.

Fcllowingihis session, which 
lasted 35 minutes,, the young 
Arab was taken to police head­
quarters.

A partial text of the tape

A“1 Herald-Examiner 
Los Angeles, Calif.

recording: I
J 0 R D.A N—What is your 

name, Sir? No comment? Alli 
right. I have to advise you’ that; 
you have ,£ right to remain

fMs\ / t0 remain silent, anything
you say can be used against yw' .

I ’' in a court of Jaw; you have aj
right to an attorney and have 

- an attorney present during any 
questioning; and it you desire 
this and cannot afford one, one 
will be appointed for you with­
out charge before any question­
ing. Do you understand your 
rights?

SIRHAN-Is this of the- 
' what the officers told me in the 

car? * ■
’ JORDAN —I have no Idea, 
sir, at this point what you were 

1 told. .
, SIRHAN—Would you please

repeat it?
JORDAN—Right You have a 

right to remain silent. If you 
give up this right to remain! 
silwU#  ̂you sav—... .. .

SIRHAN-Tbank you. _ _7 
&^^ ^ d/
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'JORDAN- ran and will be i, WILLOUGHBY-Yes, Sir. ’...    SIRHAN—(Unintelligible ans-
i^7v^^I?2’u .^5^" ^-J *—H-AUSTIN — You bet.
law. You have a right to speak 
to an attorney and to have one
present during any questioning; 
and if you desire—

JORDAN—OK, f’m sorry. I 
think we finished up that—

, SIRHAN — Start again. 
JORDAN—OK, you have a

fight to remain silent If 'you 
give up this right, anything you 
say can and will be used against 
you in a court of law. You have 
a fight to speak with an attor. 
ney, and to have one present 
during any questioning. And if 
you desire this and cannot afford 
one; one will be appointed at no 
cost to you- before questioning. 
Now do you understand what
your rights are? You have a: 

.right to say nothing. You have A 
■ fright to .sec an attorney. Yoi 
•1 —
have a right to have .an attorney; 
present if you wish during tbit 
interrogation.

“If you can’t afford one, one; 
would be provided for you at no1 
extra cost. Do you understand 
this? I mean, these are your, 
rights. Do you have any ques­
tions regarding these rights? 
Now you’re — you’re shaking 
your head. You do' understand 
me?

SIRHAN—Your name again, 
Sir?

JORDAN- Pardon?
SIRHAN—Your name.
JORDAN—My name is Sgt. 

Jordan, J-D-R-D-A-N. I’m night

v

watch commander at Rampart: 
Detectives Which is where you1 
are at the present time. Ko^js_ 
this all your property here? 1 
mean, is there any outside? I1 
don't want it to get lost. You 
don’t know? All right, now,’1 
would you tell me what your 
name is?

SIRHAN — I want to abide by 
the first admonishment, sir, to 
the right of keeping silence.

JORDAN —Do you wish to 
remain silent? In other words, 
mow. I'm not violating your; 
right. In other words, you can 
remain silent, period. By this 
you not only wish to remain 
silent as to any part of this case, 
butjmt^.not wish tpjdentify 
yourself? Is that correct?

JORDAN - AU rigM, Sir, that JORDAN — Keep close watch 
on him, please?

AUSTIN—Uh huh.
WILLOUGHBY - Sure, one 

inside and one out the door?
JORDAN - No, .1 would just 

as soon both of them...
WILLOUGHBY—OK.
JORDAN — .. . inside there.
WILLOUGHBY-Do yOu 

want to .smoke?
AUSTIN -I got .lots of 

smokes.

is your privilege. This has noth­
ing to do with the case.! want 
to see that — I want to count 
this in front of you so that 
you’re satisfied that this is the 
right amount; is that all right 
with you?

SIRHAN—Are you saying 
this, sir, under the authority of 
the first admonishment that you 
gave of keeping silence, does 
keeping silence involved in—
JORDAN-Well...

SIRHAN-. 
ing?

JORDAN-, 
happened?

in this process^

.Sony, what

’I AUSTIN — How long have 
iyo« been in here? You don't

SIRHAN—I had — I had 
mentioned it to Officer ,390$.

JORDAN — Sorry, what was 
that? ‘

SIRHAN-I don’t know hjs 
name, sir.

jordan-well, no — I 
mean you mentioned — you 
mentioned what?

SIRHAN — Mentioned to him

WILLOUGHBY-All rightee.

want to say?
WILLOUGHBY — Do 

speak English?
JORDAN—No, go head, 

you hold there?
■ WILLOUGHBY-Do 
want a drink?

AUSTIN -No, thanks.-

you

Can

you

•JORDAN—OK, now,! won’t 
— I won’t move it.' , 

SIRHAN —Don’t move it
my ankle and my knee ... my nc>w.
knee. JORDAN-I won’t. OK, that’s

JORDAN — OK, I’m very sor-
ry. You understand I was 
checking you’. I know you hpye 
been checked, but I’m checking 
you for weapons only. I’ll be as 
gentle as possible, OK? You’re 
clean. O.K. Sorry, I know you Ye 
clean, but PH be as gentle as 
possible.

“If I get In'an area that’s 
uncomfortable, you tell me. OK, 
you can be seated. What hap­
pened to your leg? Where’s—is 
there a uniformed officer here? 
Would you guys stay'wffiTWi?

fine. Watch your foot. We’ll just 
leave that off for awhile, huh? J 
'think it would be better than 
Tfytdg to slip it back on. OK,

watch him real close..--!—U ‘ 
WILLOUGHBY -We'U keep 

an eye on him.
JORDAN — I know jou will. J 

kind a . • >
SIRHAN —These arc tight. , 
WILLOUGHBY-What hap­

pened to your leg?
SIRHAN-I’m thirsty.
WILLOUGHBY-Well, we’re 

not going to give you any of 
this.

sirhan-It’s hot that way. 
WILLOUGHBY r- Yeah, , it’s 

hot, I guess they’ll give you 
some in a minute. ’ •

(At this point, Sirhan, the 
officers have testified, kicked 
the cup of hot chocolate out of 
the officer’s hand spilling it on 
Willoughby and himself.)

AUSTIN-That’s enough,
pal.

WILLOUGHBY— Yeah.
AUSTIN — Yeah.
WILLOUGHBY —I guess we 

need a rag, don’t we? «—*-?
AUSTIN-Uh huh.. Kind of



made a mess. Keep it tool. Do 
you want to get a rag then? Go 
otead and I’ll — just go to the 
lead right outside there.

WILLOUGHBY — Right.
AUSTIN — You’re not going 

to prove nothing that way.
SIRHAN—Later please apolo­

gize for me to him, and I 
trust you.

AUSTIN — I will.
t WILLOUGHBY - Yeah, that 
,chocolate’s sticky. They’re out 
of towels.
•AUSTIN-Are they?

I WILLOUGHBY-In that one 
lead there they are.
j AUSTIN—Here, let me stick 
it on the floor.
f WILLOUGHBY -Oh, TH go 
see if I can get another one.

• AUSTIN—That’s aU right. 
There’s a big spot right here.

WILLOUGHBY — It will dry.
AUSTIN —Did you get .the 

worst?
AUSTIN-It’s going to be a 

longTughu* . ’ . ’

'M®HBY-Yeah?" you 
said it.

AUSTIN— I’ve got some 
here.

WILLOUGHBY-Thanks.
SIRHAN-May I smoke?
AUSTIN —Fire in the wall 

sure sounds hot, doesn’t it?
VOICE-What color are his 

eyes?
WILLOUGHBY-Brown.
VOICE —How much do you 

think he weighs? ■ *•
WILLOUGHBY-Oh, HO. 

How much do you weigh, HO?
VOICE—Five-six.
WILLOUGHBY - Yeah about 

5-0, HO.
AUSTIN — How much do you 

weigh? Huh? How much do you 
weigh? HO? 150? ISO? 120? HO? 
How tall are you? Makes no 
difference to me. I’m only, a 
peon here,

SIRHAN—I like your humor, 
Sir.

AUSTIN—.! hate to'sit here 
and say nothing. Are you mar­
ried? You start a conversation. 
You married? Do you have a 
family? You say something, 
then, anything. I’m sure you’ve 
already been told about your 
rights; is that right? Haye you? 
Well, you can say yes or no.

JORDAN — Take a breath.
SIRHAN—Jack ’em up. "Jack 

’em up.
Sirhan evidenced almost com­

plete disinterest during the 
playing of the tape. He listened 
briefly and then reached for a 
psychology book lying on the 
table before him.

Losing interest in the book, he 
conferred for several minutes 
with Grant B. Cooper, his chief 
defense counsel, over a legal 
paper, the nature of which 
Cooper declined to disclose.

This conference finished, the 
young Arab returned to desulto­
ry study of the book alternated 
with perusal of legal papers on 
the defense table.

The scene and drama in the 
Sirhan tapes will shift later to­
day. On tap are a long series of 
interviews of the defendant 
made at police headquarters. 
Reportedly the young Arab 
talked much more freely there, 
although he never discussed his 
case.

Jordan testifed earlier that at 
headquarters he found Sirhan 
one of the most highly intelli­
gent men he had.ever inter­
viewed. TTT"^.'

Then say something that doesn’t 
pertain to them. We’re all 
people, you know. You got a 
girl friend? Boyfriend? Friends? 
Did the detective tell you that 
you have the right to remain 
silent? Did he? . , .Do you 
speak English?
.WILLOUGHBY-Silent Sam.
AUSTIN — What do you 

speak? What happened to your 
leg? What 'happened to your 
leg? You won’t even tell me 
that. Why? What happened to 
your leg?'-

WILLOUGHBY—Yeah, he’s 
just trying to be sociable with 
you. Can’t you talk? Huh? 
We’re going to be in here for a 
long time. You just as weH be 
sociable. Hell, we’re just trying 
to get along.

.AUSTIN — Say yes or no if 
you understand.

WILLOUGHBY - Sure.
AUSTIN-We’re not partici­

pants of voodoo, because we 
can’t optstare each other.

JORDAN-OK, fellows. 
Thank you very much.

WILLOUGHBY-OK.
JORDAN—OK, did you get 

your shoe on? ...
SIRHAN —Will you please get 

my pants fastened for me?
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ifetioiUw Sgt. iWiniam' 
Jo'rdjm, now aTieulem

■ - , - . r ’ uni, JvlWT^uestioncd him

&niated After Arrest. S®-
:.y , ■... ............... Sirhan told Jordan he was'
f Prosecution Claims Recordings Prove That ■« s^ m^n” and that he 
^ Accused Slayer Was Fully Self-Possessed SSSy/e P°1MKiaas 
?? 1 Sirhan debated with,

. ' . ' - . Howard, Jordan and dis-
BY DAVE SMITH , J trict attorney’s investiga-

Tneisusyriter , • i" (Or George W..Murphy on
the high cost of prenatal 
care, the stock market, the 
'Boston Strangler" case.' 
local politics and world 
travel—all in a blithe but

l{ ' , fl =- - 3 ’ S-SS t

■/■ Early in the morning J Every time questions, 
yast June 5, Robert F. -began to bear on the 
'.Kennedy lay dying with a 
"bullet in the brain. Half a’

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

1-22 Los Angeles Tint

Los Angeles, Calif*
^events of the preceding 
few hours, Sirhan cited his 
constitutional right to re­
gain silent.

He waxed chatty, 
however, about other mat­
ters and discussed with 
Dep. Dist. .Atty. John E. 
Howard, now one of his 
prosecutors, the Jack 
Kirschke murder case, in 
which Kirschke, formerly 
a deputy district attorney, 
was convicted of murder­
ing his wife and her lov'ST

Turns Questions

f'mile away, his assailant 
-chattered animatedly-’-at 
, times'almost gaily—about 
‘a wide range of topics, but 
not about the shooting, 

.tape recordings disclose.'
.The prosecution in the 

murder case against Sir- 
,han Bishara Sirhan conti­
nued Thursday to play 
recordings of the first 
encounters between Sir­
han and police, in an effort 

ho prove the .Palestinian 
8 Arab was fully self-pps- 
Isessed as he skillfully

intense manner.
’Putting Us On’

„ «At one point Jordan told 
Sirhan: ■ "I think you’ve 
been putting us on a bit 
here .’. . You're very 
sharp.*

Sirhan said, ’Well, ifyou., 
mean that as a com- ', 
pliment,. .’

Jordan ansamlJI 
"mean that as a com-

_ At the Ramparts Divi- 
, avoided s e I f-incrimina- ’S0? ^J^u t68 
!,^on 1 Police Department and la-

The defense has con- ter at downtown head­
quarters, Sirhan persis-, ; , n - A. i • qucHtwg. oiuiciu pertaintended that Sirhan, sever-1 tentjy turned questions 

al hours before and after . on ms oucstionprs as ii back on his questioners as I 
^ he asked their views on 'the assassination of the 

senator, was in a ’dissocia­
tive state’ induced by

^the nature of justice, truth
, , > "and falsehood.
drunkenness, rage and^ . c;j,.n „ 1

■self-hypnosis, and tha^m -remembers nothing of"^/1^ an^ appareuKynfc^
..those hours. : ■ 1 ■ —
\' First Impressions I

Playing of the tapes i 
revealed Sirhan at first as , 
unco mmunicative, sub- . 
clued and nearly inaudible 
as police and district attor- 

■ ney’s investigators sought' 
fto learn his name. . i

But by 3:15 a.m., three ' 
hours after the shooting, 
Sirhan was engaging in 
earnest discussions and 
humorous banter with of­
ficers—-still without re­
vealing anything about 
the shooting or even his

Dale: 3/14/69
Edmon: Horae
Authors D^ve Smith
wltM! Nick B. Williams
TltI^ENSALT

Characters

or

ClasslflcationsLA ^6”1^6
Submitting Office: LOS Angela
O Being Investigated

MAR1 4 1969 
®~WSAN(HES



pliment. I've got no reason 
to's^yW^rwise.*
, .'Well, I should thank

; you,' sir,* said Sirhan.
t _• .Sirhan was known only 
<• as John Doe until mid- 
g morning of June 5, and in 
• the hours before he was 
identified, much banter 

'. was exchanged over his 
’"choice of a pseudonym.
, ■ Worries About Garb ,

Howard, suggested at 
■'one point that.. Rudolph , 
Valentino was a ' more 
exotic name than John 

■ Doe, to which Sirhan an- 
(swered, ’I think Hum- 
.phrey is very exotic, 
»myself." , • » ;
< ;’About- 4 a.m., Sirhan 
’began to fret about the 
* ^y Ml garb he was 
< .wearing, and Jordan told

him not to’ worxy-lActi’al- 
ly, you look very presen­
table compared to when I 
first saw you. ;Yon’re 
clean, you’re neat, ’your 
eyes are clear *. . .* ’ ■ •

Defense ’attorneys later 
told reporters that the 
tapes could'support their 
case as, well as .the prose- 
hution's, contending ’that 
Sirhan’s increasing clarity 
through’the interviews 
showed only that he was 
sobering up and coming, 
out of his alleged dissocia-. 
live'state'.' • ’

Superior Judge Herbert ( 
V. ‘Walker recessed, the 

, trial until Monday morn-' 
■ ing, to allow defense attor­

neys Giant B. Cooper and 
. Emile <Zo!a Berman to 
attend a bar association 
meeting in -Houston'. - "' ...
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land psychiatrists on the defens; 
""jwitness list include C£®s

DV JOHN DOUGLAS 
Ker»MEx!«ii»«r'$t:S Writer

era] days has pressed Setorr on
why he scored certain responses

Verbal dueling between a de- ^ way he did. Burden of the 
fense psychologist and the p?^^’5 ^examination 

r-' * r 4$ that an incorrect scoring of
secu’tor quarterbacking the 
state’s case continued today at 
the Sirhan Bish Sirhan mur­
der trial.

even one or two responses could 
throw the whole test off. Dr- 
Schorr takes the position that 
Howard is overly simplistic in

Abbe, Metropolitan'Xatc Huspi- 
tai; l)r. Eric ^mvus, court- / 
appointed psyctkairist for Sir/ 
han, and Dr. Barnard Dianv/3, 
famed forensic alienistzrom ’

(Indlcate pogo, naw© of 
newspaper, city «d state.)

Berkeley. A4 Herald—Examiner 
Los Angeles, Calif.

Dr. Sheldon F/lack. prosecu­
tion psychiatrist, and Dr. Mar­
cus Crirart,. ySC-Couiily Aledi-" 
cal Center alienist, have also 
examined Sirhan. Defense 
sources I insist their findings 
agree with the defense team’s.

siiysan Diego bounty Hospital 
clinical psyctopgist, took the 

Dr. Martin At, fatw Hnlver. .9 pe ^* ap
1 ^l^ai(^ kaowledgeto- ^^n ^ij the tw ;(the

< prosecution does not.'
Dr. Schorr will be followed on ■—— -------------

the stand by another defense 
psychologist, Dr. 0. Roderick- •

witness box fof the fifth day.  
Dr. Schorr believes the admit­ 
ted stayer off Soft. Robert R 
Kennedy is psychotic, who 
was in a dissociative state char­ 
acterized by “tspOtty” amnesia 
when be fatally shot Kennedy at 
the Ambassador Hotel last June 
5. .

Dep. Dist. Atty. John Howard

(Richardson. He also adminis- 
•tered the Rorschach test to Sir­
han, W Howard has hinted

: strongly that Dr. Richardson’s 
; findings and those of Schorr do 

not .jibe.
■ -in an acrimonious exchange
between the two, which drew 
tKr T^htitfi Af Ti^ga ITmTSi? Vnot only disputes Dr. Schorr’s L 

conclusions, he has made itphTreSae of Judge KeHieFt y
clear in his cross exammationAVaiker, presiding over the trial, 
that he suspects the psyctolo-iDr. Schorr bluntly disavowed 
gist may have perverted theany responsibility for Dr. Ri­
scoring of some of the tests hechardson’s conclusions. , De- 
tised bn Sirhan in reaching hisfehse spokesmen deny there is’ 
diagnosis. -any large area of disagreement

Citing a letter Schorr wrote to between the two clinical psy- 
defense lawyer Russell E. Par-'otologists. -
sons months before he was re- ^^ g_ Copper, chief de-

S1^t’n s te*^ counsel, forecasts that
ard. last week sought 3”-^’psychological testimony offered 
®.!:?!?!! Jf0. ‘^. p3n. P^0 in Sirhan’s behalf will consume 
Clinician ttot l« W made upMjt Of ^ wttj ^ aj ;east 
his mind that the young Arab d u not aU cf ^ 
was a paranoid before he exa- n-v—~.-. •miaed him. Schorr dented lids., P^f J^^ psycnoicgtrts

Central to Dr. Schorr’s Ind- 
tags is his reading of Rorsclych
(ink-blot) tests given Sirha 
his isolation cell on the el 
floor of the Hall of Justice ;
?$ and 2», 1%S. In the

M

pr-
schach test the subject is shdvn 
a series of free-form drawings 
resembling ink blots and I is 
asked what he sees in each. , 
_ Hoyaid has made a study bi; 
Rorschach testing ancHor sev-i
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B
rchologist's Credibility Probed
Bishara Sirhan was almost 
in man at'his own murder 
subsidiary trial shaped up 
credibility of clini^rpsy* 
'Martin Scholar After 
last Friday tba/mariy of, 

Dr. Schorr's statements about the, 
। slayer of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy 
were almost verbatim quotes from’ 

; another man’s book, the prosewition >' - ■ •began introducing relevant'portions 
of the book—•Casebook, of a q^me ■ 
Psychiatrist* byhr, James A. Hru~' 
wqma evnierfce. Dep. Vist Atty.;
Salih & Howard indicated. thati 
portions of the book not admitted) 
into evidence will then be brought 
out in continued cross-examination 
Of Dr. Schorr, The latter testified

(Indicate page, name at 
newspaper, city and state.)

1^2 &A. Times
Los Angeles, Calif.

that Sirhan shot Kennedy last Junei 
as a ’’symbolic replica* of his owni 
father. Schorr’s analysis pf Sirhan 
was found to be an almost identical 
match to Brussel’s hypothetical 
analysis of a New York killer wi 
than n oecade ago. 1 " ■ X ~ T
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txchs!v« to The Tiaici from a staff Writer

WASHINGTON—A new 
group invcstigating-Amer- 
lean political assassina­
tions suggested -’.Monday 
that conspirators — some 
of them possibly- the same 
persons—were behind the 
murders of President John .
F. Kennedy and Dr. 'Mar­
tin Luther King.

The conspiracy- allega­
tions — spme new and 
.some old—were made at a 
press conference by the 
Committee to Investigate

procedures, said the new 
committee has raised ’a 
relatively small sum1— 
enough to run'a two-man 
office .here.

He said the committee 
'ultimately hopes to force 
the federal government 
into the thorough and 
honest inquiry which it 
has avoided" since the
death of President Kenne­
dy'

Fens terwald .stepped

Assassinations.
The committee, declin- ’ 

ing to revealthe source of 
its finances, charged that 
the go comment was de­
liberately withholding 
facts about the assassina­
tions for fear the Ameri­
can public was not pre­
pared to accept them., /

R f r nard 'Fensterw^Td—
Jr., executive dircctof of 
ttuTconimittee, whose di 
rectors include New 
leans Dist. Atty. Jim ax^ 
risen aiil onenum^e in 
holding the press confer­
ence was "to get our 
names before the public* 
to help raise funds.

Fcnsterwald, former 
counsel to the Senate judi­
ciary subcommittee on ad­
ministrative practices and

Jan. 1 afte! the chairman, 
Sen. Edward V, Long (D- , 
Mo.), lost his bid for 1 
reelection.

Other directs arc:
Fred &a^ Englewood, [ 

NJ., freelance writer and , 
critic of theJFBl; John 
Henry FayKl Austin, ( 
Tex., humorist and’writer; • 
Faris Flamnywp,- New 
York autho^n'Thc Ken­
nedy Conspiracy;’ Rich-

’profess/r at U^n Die­
go; Lloyd TUpJjng. Wash-, 
i ng ton representative for 
the Swa Club; Richard 
Sprague, a $el>em ployed’ 

Tiansdale, N manage-' 
ment consultant; and..Wil-,
liam Tu r, former FBI ’ 

down as the senate sub- agent a writer, for 
■““committee’s counsel-'last Ramparts magazjnei

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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IT
iS "Compton said,..evidence ,\wSi 

be presented showing Scharfs 
'^Jl^ paralleled two chap- 
t^sdiom the Brussel book.

•Yesterday's, afternoon session 
waS;taken up with- arguments 
»bwt admissibility of certain 
parges In the* book which the 
st^* alleges Schorr used in his 
testimony.,1'

Schorr saM.Jast week he 
thought Sirhan—an Arab immi- 
gi?tE -who ’ bore/ /a : grudge;

•’against Kennedy because of the; 
I senator’s support of , Isreal—was. 
la paranoid psychotic with indi- 
‘ cations .of a split personality. J 

Sirhan Bishara Sirhan’s mur- ! A letter from Schorr to asswi 
der trial jurors were expected at? defense counsel t^re^rd' 
. .. , ’ , , sons was read into the ,recora.
to hear.passages.from a book ,n! -ported Sirhan-hated, his 
™ as ' transferred/this

hatred to Kennedy. V ’ V"/

The wording of the letter writ-.

- 0

(Indltate page, riawe of 
newspaper, city .arid.state.)

A4 Heraid-Bxamner 
los Angeles, Calif.

on criminal psychiatry today as
the state sought to prove' a 
defense psychologist pre-judged 
Sirhan’s mental condition and 
used the book as a source/for 
part of his testimony. lift

Until now, the eight mea'.and 
four women jurors have been
excluded from court sessions

ten'. ini December. of. last,, year, 
was ’’similar '.to ■' Brussel’s. Jam, 
guage, fn’the’”psychjatrt$t•au- 
thor’s''description of a iKhiuf-^ 
dec case in New York. , * <

VAviMVvM atvm vyiMW vvwiVMy , '?*t*
while defense and prosecution, i Associate prosecutor. Dm 
attorneys argued over the ad- ‘.Howard pressed Schorr on the 
mfsslbility of passages from the Jf^’W the psychologist may 
book “A Case Book of a Crime ;have pre-judged Sirhan. I 
Psychiatrist” by Dr. James A. ; Letter from Schorr to Parson,;

- - - dated July IMefore SchOrr
The controversy grew ftw^^ SirhanTsaid .In 

testimony by Dr. Martin Schoer

Brussel of New York.

who examined, Sirhan and /as 
described him as a paranoid in 
defense efforts to prove Sirhan’s 
limited mental capacity on the 
night he killed Sen. Robert ,F. 
Kennedy. ;

The prosecution claims Schorr 
drew part of hj$ testimony from 
Dr. Brussel’s book and that 
Schorr • made his. judgment 
about Sirhan’s mental capacity 
even before examining the-ad­
mitted assassin. , *

Sirhan has admitted killing 
Kennedy, but his attorneys are 
trying to save him from execu­
tion by proving diminished ca­
pacity. ♦• '

On the stand since March 10, 
Schorr has steadfastly main­
tained be reached no conclusion 
about Sirhan’s mental state be­
fore examining him in Novem­
ber.^______

Chief prosecutor Lynn. D.

part:-
“Most.murders committed by 

basically passive nonviolent 
personalities are psychotic dis­
charges of .previously wrfi- 
agnosed*subtfeT>ut’real schiz- 
ophrenia.’ ’

However, Schorr insisted he 
did not reach any conclusions 
about the defendant's mental' 
state until after he examined
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jSirhan 
''Slump' 
Described 
Sirhan Bislara Sir™ cele­

brated his 25th biitbyy at his 
murder trial today, listening to 
psychologists assess him as a 
man’ of diminished rental ca­
parity- .

Dr, Orville Roderick RichajZ 
son, Dos Angeles clinical psy- 
eulogist, resumed the witness 
stand today after describing Sir- 
ban,' admitted assassin cf Sen. 
Robert F. Kennedy, as apara- 
noid-schizophrenic. -■ .

Dr. Richardson yesterday told 
the court of Judge Herbert V. 
Walker that Sirhan has a 
“bright-normal to superior intel­
lectual endowment" but that he 
is in & process of mind deterio­
ration‘that shows up often as 
loss of judgment. 1

The private practitioner of 
psychology offered conclusions 
about Sirhan that closely paral­
leled those^nade by -Dr. Martin 
M. Schoos first in a scries of 
psychiatric experts called. to 
testify on Sirhan’s behalf, the 
defense hopes, through the doc­
tors’” testimony, to show that 
Sirhan was of a “diminished 
capacity” when he shot Kenne­
dy and was unable to plan or 
cany ou premeditated murder.

Dr. Schorr earlier testified 
that* Sirhan was a paranoid- 
psychotic with schizophrenic 
tendencies, incapable of mur­
dering anyone with premedita- 
ti<UloMmalice. '... .

Dr." Richardson, 'following Dr

c 3'^

Schorr to the stand, said Sirhan 
''"appeared to be in somewhat 
worse shape when Dr. Schorr 
tested him than when I tested 
him." ■ . .
/Jr. Richardson’s tests of the 
defendant were made July 20, 
1553, about six weeks after Kcn- 
nedy was slain at the Ambas­
sador Hotel. .Dr- Schorr exa­
mined Sirhan Nov. 25-26,1268.

Deterioration i n Sirhan’s 
thinking processes during the 
intervening for months, Dr. Ri­
chardson said, showed up in the 
defendant’s responses on the 
Beader-Gestault test, in which a 
subject copies various designs 
presented to him. _ 
.- The two psychologists told ths 
court their .findings to almost 
the, same battery of psychologi­
cal • examinations:- The Ror­
schach, In which a subject eval­
uates ink blots;- the Wexler 
Adult-Intelligence Scale, which 
measures intelligence; the 
pender-Gestault; the Minnesota 
Multiphasic Personality Inven­
tory, a series of true-false ques­
tions; and the Thematic Apper­
ception Test, in which a subject 
tells a story about a series of 
pictures. '

Dr. -Richardson,, arriving at 
generally the same conclusions 
as Dr. Schorr, emphasized that 
he .made his evaluation on the 
basis of “content and sequence 
analysis" or what the answers 
said rather than on the quanti­
tative or statistical results used 
by Dr, Schorr. ,

Earlier yesterday, Dr, Schorr, 
concluding six days of testimo­
ny. admitted under cross-exami­

! nation that he copied several 
passages used in his report on 
Sirhan from “A Cascbow of a 
"Crime Psychiatrist" by Dr. 
James A. Br^I. ■'

He said he copied the mate­
rial because he wanted “to use 
language that was alive and 
vivid to state what T had so 
fumbljngty stated in my earlier 
report.” ‘

The borrowed phrasing, he 
said, was used only to illustrate 
his findings from testing Sirhan 
and in no way influenced his 
evaluation of the defendant. He 
saOTwr(nothing about the

cases Dr. Brussel wasdescrib- 
ing, but liked the way1 the" au­
thor described paranoid charac­
teristics.

Pressed by Assistant Dis­
trict Attorney John E. Howard, 
Dr. Schorr said he often copies 
phrases from technical books 
and.that, “When I use language 
to describe what I have already 
written, I don’t quote It (indi­
cate by quotation marks). I 
don’t claim a u t h o r s h i p for 
these." ■•

Among passages read to the 
court showing similarity and of­
ten identical sentences and par­
agraphs in Brussel’s book and 
Dr. Schorrs report was one in 
which the psychologist said Sir­
han shot Kennedy as a substi­
tute for his father. Sirhan, the 
report Indicated, suffered from 
an Oedipus complex and that, 
his. mother'“-failed" him.

“Where had Mrs. Sirhan fail­
ed the boy?” Howard asked.

“The- mother constantly pro­
tected him . . . and she still 
does now,” said Dr. Schorr in a 
long explanation. “But no moth­
er in the world could protect a 
paranoid with'this developing 
mechanism from everything.

“I indexed it (her Taifcre’) at 
the moment when this whole 
hour’s discourse about Kennedy 
came up on a TV show. Sirhan 
allegedly exploded into a rage 
and this, time the mother 
couldn't protect him. She was 
trying to calm him down but 
this didn’t, help.

“Finding the man (Kennedy), 
he does what he wanted to do to 
his father when the father de­
serted his own Land 10 years 
earlier.”

’Mrs. Mary Sirhan, the defen­
dant’s mother, and his brother, 
Adel, said they didn’t ‘expect to1 
be allowed to bring a birthday 
gift to Site ■

“Hey, you will be an old man 
tomorrow,” Adel teased his 
brother across the courtroom 
rail yesterday during a break in 
proceedings. .

Sirhan. who generally Ignored 
Dr, Schorr’s testimony but- 
smiled attentively during Dr. 
Richardsoq’s, comments, 
laughed. 1 *~~ l̂
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^Mount Clipping in Space Below)

**5?®
f '"Yesterday, Dr. ' JUchardjon

—Esjificd that Sirhan’s deteriora­
tion’has been going on for sew . 
tra! years and that he was:

> (probably “in better shape” 
> immediately after the assassi-

- 'nation of Kennedy than at the 
■ time he tested him.
1 ’-“Prior to the assassination, 

Mr. -Sirhan was in a gathering 
paranoic rage,” he told the jury 

, of eight men and four women. (Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

show'Sirhan to be mentally ill.
Prosecution has questioned 

defense evaluation of the mental 
tests of the admitted assassin of 
Sen. Robert F. Kennedy.

Resuming witness stand today 
was ‘ Dr. 0. Roder/k Richard-

Uy MYRNA OLIVER '7~^f Dr. Stephen D. How>« 
K’nw-txfwr naff wrB«r I it! Dr. William Cray?, San 1 er- 

Defense counsel for Sirhan) ^ ®ld Gu^ Clinic, 
Bishara Sirhan today added tore asked t0 e^at® Dr’^ 
mere experts to its list of psy-j ‘mardsons ra^ test da 
chiatrists to verify their evalua-j -irately as a cross-cneck o * 
fiom of tests which they claim; .^ • •

' ..prosecuting attorneys kept
Jr. Schorr on the stand for 
iiU. days, taking potshots at 
'jis'interpretation of Sirhan’s 
irtswers to Rorschach Ink blot, 
Minnesota Multiphasic Person- 
Uity Inventory, Thematic Ap- 
perccpticn Tost and other ex-son, Los Angeles ’clinical psy-

^-1 Herald-Examiner 
jo8 Angeles, Calif.

chiatrist, who yesterday warded tmmations.
off an attempt by Asst. Dist. 
Atty. David N. Fitts, on cross- 
examination, to discredit de­
fense interpretations of Sirhan’s

’’■“The assassination serves as 
a release of a lot of pent up 
paranoid feeling. That helped 
him gain equilibrium temporari­
ly,”.he added. “At this time, he 
would be better than after three 
months in jail. The longer he is, 
isolated, the more it would 
deepen his psychosis.”

‘Asked by Fitts if imprison­
ment would not cause Sirhan to 
give" “abnormal” answers to( 
test-problems even though he 
was: actually “normal,” Dr. Ri­
chardson insisted: ■

“Everyone who goes to prison 
doesn’t look psychotic on the 
Rorschach.. .He evidenced path­
ology Of long standing schizoph­
renia.” 1 - ’

Dr. Richardson, ‘ who spent 
three hours testing Sirhan in his 
cell.'. .as though he were show- 
tility or suspicion toward him, 
which Fitts indicated might 
have influenced Sirhan’s re­
sponses, to the psychologist and 
his tests.

‘“He' ushered me into his'

’ Both Dr. Schorr and Dr. Bl- 
ihardson have said Sirhan is a 
laranoid-schizophrenic who is 
incapable of maturely premedi- 
aatirXg murder or of having ma- 
H two elements in first degree

3ii questioning both Dr- Schorr

psychological test results. »
jDr. Richardson is second ^ aco,,«.wv <««»«:» 
w growing list of, experts th’ Kinder. • 
defense iiiMs lb call to prove Ju tjuesuumag wm w- «««»• 
that Sirhan lacked the mental iji Dr, Richardson, the prose- 
capacity to plot the murder of ^rs have tried to get each 
(Kennedy. , J t^chologist to criticize the eft- ^-k- .as though he were show-
i Sirhan’s defenders bad /origb' It's conclusions. Neither doctor ^ m® ® his home, ’ he 
Inally said they would ask’three, jas discredited the other, riaim- ' 
.psychologists and three psychia- £g that slightly different han-
jtrists to testify about the deles- £mg of test results Is explained 
'dart’s mental difficulties. Dr. Jy their use of different but 
Martin JI. School clinical psy- j^ally acceptable scoring sys- 
chologist from San Diego, &$. . |
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preceded Dr. Richardson, to the Dr. Richardson farther point-; 
stand. j . _,' ) ;d out that Sirhan deteriorated

Chief defease counsel Grant ^ hrs mental capacity from the' 
B. Cooper .said yesterday, how- ^k he tested him July 20 until 
ever, he will call four more or. Schorr tested him Nov. 25- 
psychologists and the'three psy- >§/ i^s. This deterioration, he 
chiatrists. • said, explains slightly different

Two psychologists expected to results for the same tests given 
testify today, he said, will Wiwr,months apart. '—■—’ , 
'•VIF^ Pr' Richardson's eval-' ’ 
uatmnsof'test results. The, doc-'
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said, “and excusing the fact that| Judge Herbert V. Walkey, who 
weTwouId'have to be observed, ‘̂^es, ^'^ ^ wm, called 

CW^r mto bis chambers when apologize for the lack of pn- ^ recessed to admonish him 
vacy, for not offering me some- to keep his associate quiet.

Cooper ^ ^porters later 
wwv U1 w iXd that N^’11^- wto h^s remained 
.gentility. .. .but it xs not nec^ ^ ^ Angeles to help quiet the 
sanly unusual behavior for the voiatUe ^ ^ $^ oftea 
paranoid. _ ^ ( with him in Arabic about his

I ..Fitts also sought to show that defense strategy, planned to 
jSirhan’s psychotic response of leave the city Saturday. The 
disapproval to'a Thematic Ap- decision has nothing to do with 
perception Test picture showing the incident. ' ,

’a girt canning books with an ^ ^'^y ^ aM 
■^*^LSy/ec^ tively through Dr. Richardson’s 
^t  ̂ ^an ^mony, yesterday quietly ob-
said he diant like the picture serving his 25th birthday, 
because a man should have the . ..books rather than the girl. J ret J ^'

er, and two of his brothers, Adel i,^ s. implication that Sir- ^ j^ were in court but' 
mS TO TOt Permitted to see Sir- 

Arab culture in wmeh, he said, ^ primely or to give him 
men are educated but not wo- - • - 6
men touched off a minor court­
room disruption.

Arab' defense lawyer Issa Na- 
khl^h leaped 'up from the de­
fense table shouting, “Not so, 
not so.” Arabs,'he insisted,'^ 
educating their women as well 
as meh.

birthday gifts.
“We were told we could see 

him,” she said, “but now we 
don’t get to see him. They don’t 
tell us why. They just say, ‘Not 
today.*

“It’s sad.”
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Psychologist Describes £ 
^ Suspect's ..Condition asffe 
• -Approaching Incurability

(Mount Clipping In Space Below)
In' describing Sirhan's~^~ranpiat 

"“Richardson said he found Sirhan to 
be "blaming, suspicious, wordy, pow­
er-oriented, judgmental and moralis­
tic’ in his relationship with other 
people. - ■. ; 'j '

, He said. Sirhan showed signs of 
delusions of omnipotence and.gran- 
deur and wishes to associate himself 

' with symbols of prestige and status. 
- Sirhan also felt himself the victim of „ 

unidentiOed‘infhrenccs, Richardson
. testified. . ’t. -X 1

Richardson said Sirhan had a 
superior , intelligence and , likened 

I him to "a good engine out of tune’_ 
1 because of erratic functioning in his 
daily emotional life. * ’

■ He said the Palestinian Arab 
* defendant regards himself "as a

?' ^x?y DAVE SMITH ^xf.'’soldier or representative of his' 
t‘it?‘.'nation" and as such, goes"beyond'

was "about as severe as you can getwithout being unchangeable." * C ' S? LS681^ murder, Rich-
Dr.-.Richardson testified that when

Anxiety Shownhe administered psychological tests Anxiety Shown ' * 
to ’ Sirhan last July, the accused Richardson testified that Sirhan's. 
slayer of Sen. 'Robert -F, Kennedy reactions to the Thematic Appercep-' 
was then "getting worse. He was a tion Test .revealed depressive, suici- 
very ill person who was descending dal, hostile tendencies heightened’ 
further -into mental illness." Rich- by anxiety over anything suggesting
ardson also said he felt Sirhan had sex. . ' ■ .
been acutely ill "for a year or two": One reaction, to a picture of a man 
before the June 5 slaying.. , ■ land wonSan in a bedroom, "suggests

.But Sirhan had not then passed Sexual problem," Richardson,said.
the point of no return, Richardson Sirmm interpreted the picture as 
said. Jie was close-la being incurable, showing, a man -gfter-he had.cither 
but still capable of either improve- raped of strangled the woman. "This 
merit or regression emphasis on aggression and hostili-

Richardson said he .felt SirWsgnin^^
condition had worsened by Novm- w^-n?!^ MrSt topic-a 
her, when he a^s tested by 'Dr.^X^^^Ppr/vrJ^
Martin M. Scho//clinical psycholo-L ^^f^out Ridiardsons testimo- 
gist who, after ^x days on the stand, ^f1*™™™}^ ™^ 
admitted he lifted from a psychia-!?^> .rum^gin., d e ^ 
trist's book the language he used in ^^^ more t^ a^d^ 
describing Sirhan as a .paranoid-f^s or telegrams. He .became 2o 

' ■ . «1 Wednesday, and his mother,-.Mary,schizophrenic. . . . . . ~ and brothers, Adel and Munir, each 
■ ' Scoring Method Differs ’ ’ . sent him two cards apiece. Members

1 On the whole, Richardson's con- 'of his defense team also sent him 
elusions tended to support those of^rds, and Sirhan. told one, "Thank 
Schorr, though -Richardson admitted ybh'for remembering, sir."',r~i“'j, 
under .cross examination by Dep. '
Dist. Atty. David N. Fitts that he 
scores tests differently from Schorr 
and would not have made certain 
conclusion's that Schorr did. .
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(Mount Clipping in Spec© ^eiow)

_Dr. Stephen*J. Howa/jand Dr. 
I William 'Cram testified that they 

H examined tne raw data from five 
II psychological tests Richardson ad-

ministered to Sirhan and, evaluating 
the tests Independently, reached the-

Psychologist, Psychiatrist' 
Agree He Planned Slaying 
but Not in Mature Sense

same diagnosis as Richardson: that 
Sirhan .is a paranoid schizophrenic’ 

, and was in a .state of diminished 
mental capacity when' he shot 
Kennedy.

It was with the testimony of 
Marcus that It was revealed for the 
first time in open court that the' 
prosecution’s psychiatric consultant, 
Dr. Seymour Pollack, also considers 

( Sirhan a paranoid schizophrenic.
Mental Illness and Crime * ।

But, Marcus testified, Polla^falso 
'maintains that there is no relation­

(Indlcate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

I“3 Los Angeles .Times
Los Angeles, Calif.

BY DAVE SMITH 
Ttarifad Wsr

.’A clinical psychologist and a
ship between Sirhan’s mental illness 
and the crime. , .

- - . . . m Marcus said he found Sirhan 
psychiatrist both testified Thursday, suffering from delusions of persecu-
that Sirhan Bishara Sirhan premedi- tion, particularly political persecu- 
tated the Killing of Sen. Robert F; tion, and ^.id *1 fail to see the logic'
Kennedy, but not in the ’mature 
and meaningful* way that must be 
proved to justify a death sentence 
for first-degree murder.

Psychologist 0. Roderick Richard­
’s^ said Sirhan’s plan to kill 
Kennedy ’would be premeditation 
of the sort when a mental patient in 
a locked ward plans to steal the keys 
from the night nurse and escape

of contending there is no relation­
ship between Sirhan’s delusions'and 
his ’committing a crime directly, 
related" to his political vi ews. 2 

Marcus also admitted, under ques­
tioning by defense attorney Grant B. 
Cooper, that he and all other psycho­
logical and psychiatric experts in 
the case, including Pollack, had met 
on Feb. 2 in Cooper's office to 
compare their findings.

.It was after that meeting, when all 
reports for both sidesturned out to

through the kitchen window.*
Psychiatrist Eric II. Marcj/s con- ____..... .„,._______ __

ceded that Sirhan was capable of Be mi substantial agreement, that’ 
planning the slaying, forming an ■ •• ■ -
intent to commit murder and har-

the prosecution and de-

boring malice aforethought. But, 
Marcus added, such plans arose 
from Sirhan’s paranoid view of 
himself as ’a savior of society,* and

fense agreed to submit a 
change of plea, from in­
nocent to guilty, with the 
understanding that Sirhan 
would receive a life sen-

Date: : 3/21/69
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nue: Kensalt

In this context could not constitute 
mature ,and meaningful premedita- j tence

Trial JIovcs Along Fast . Superior Judge Herbert 
Sirhan’s murder trial, now In its' ^ Walker was willing to 

accept the plea change,.11th week,.moved forward rapidly 
Thursday as Richardson, testifying 
for the third day, was excused and 
followed on the stand by two more

but insisted that the jury 
determine the penalty. 
Sirhan was unwilling to 
risk the death penalty at

clinical psychologists, both of whom 
werecxcused with little or no cross- t _ 
examination. , that time, so the agree­

ment fell through?

Character:

o>
Classification: 56-1 $6

Submitting Office: LOS Angelef



oThe defense ' went' on । 
UTnntrJriginarpBh'hd 
the’prosecution was com­
mitted to try the case and 
attempt to dilute the effect 
.of psychiatric testimo­
ny that is corroborated by 
its own experts.
iln cross-examination of 

Richardson, Dep. Dist. At­
ty. David N. Fitts asked if 
Sirhan might have slain 
Kennedy because he want- 
ed to be regarded as a herb

| to the Palestinian Arab 
| cause.
. yWot Grandstanding’ 
^Richardson said Sirhan 
"kwas not grandstanding.’ 
He , conceded that some 
people could have' seen . 
themselves in a hero's role

• in the Arab-Israeli conflict 
Kand decided to kill on a 
rational basis, but not 
Sirhan. Richardson said 
Sirhan's tests showed that 
his decisions are not made 
on a rational basis but a 
psychotic one.
■ Marcus testified that 
Sirhan's mental illness ap- 

. parently became notice? ( 
able only after he was 
thrown from a horse in ' 
September, 1966., Sirhan, 

, who had ambitions’ to be­
come a jockey,'quit his job 
as an exercise boy at .a 
Corona race horse, ranch 
soon after the fall.'

Marcus said Sirhan did 
. not suffer any brain da­

mage from the fall, .but 
said the fall ’was the last 
Straw. His career aspira- 
’tidns were finished and 
from thep on he started , 
gplhg visibly downhill? “^
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y J tpjeJOHX DOUGIAS 
, ^(riM-Ex»i»i«ir Staff Writer 

’^i'Dl Sirhan Bishara Sirhan 
to ‘the.’ruurder.of Sen,' Robert 
Fi.7Kennedy moved, toward a 
speedy dimax today with the 
defense’calling its star, psychia­
tric.’ Witness—Berkeley • criminol­
ogist Dr. BernardDiamoi)«y 
EDr. Diamond is on tap for this
ifternoon’s session of the tpil.,_____  
Ie'will follow Dr.EricMarcv* Cooper. 
Vest.Los 'Angeles'psychiatrist “ 
appointed for. .Sirhan by Superi­
or Court Judge Arthur AUercbn

Of Norwalk Stafe-Hospital, who 
had been scheduled* to testify 
yesterday; will’not be called,at 
all, said Cooper. , ' ^, 
'An.anjhropolo^sti Dr. George 

deVpoat,1 a. psychologist, <Dr. 
Georgian* Seward of University, 
of „ Southern. . California, <ahd 
Chief .defense - investigator^Mi: 
chael-McCqpdn.will be the;lastl 
witnesses caUed/according’-to

.the defense'also apparently* 
has abandoned' its plans to hill 
a, prosecution jasychiatrist—Dr.' 

at the time of the young Arab’s sheld^npoljxtk. Earlier, .* Ron 
Altod; another1 defense investi­
gator had” claimed Pollack 
would be-called by Sirhan’s at-. 
torneys because his evaluation 
of; the defendant- agreed1 with 
those of defense alienist?..: 4 
/HbweVer^ some -’ questton lof 
this‘. arose '.yesterday;-,'During 
Cooper’s ’examination-;’.bt’ pr. 
Marcus; ff'wasbroughtout that 
while'', Dr./PoUackdoes-agree 
that,’ the young Arab' defendant 
is mentally ill, he also contends ‘ 
that Sirhan’X 'illness .bears .no

iftfictmeat in June of last year.
/Explaining the defense strate­

gy switch, which saw-it' sharply 
reduce, the number, of witnesses 
51 will'call, chief defense lawyer 
GrantB. Cooper said: h/j 
/ "We.migbtas well windr tup. 
iVe^e. In; good jshape ,’souwhy 
prolong it.” : '. , - , ■ ‘ 
p Atopper -foresaw that the.de- 
Ifense.could conclude its.case,by 
(the. end of-next "week. Only j 24 
hours earlier he bad forecast a 
timetable which* would have 
lasted at'least two weeks.'One, - > - ' ^—-
feSgEMjDa^^
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F Doctors Disagree on Sirhan
S (Continued from Page A-l) "he started to show signs ofby-Puerto Ricans of President 

rfe#B admitted Slaying ■ -^ ^ Jof Sen. Kennedy last June 5. Dr.1 ^e ^ following his horse Dr.. Marcus insisted that Siri 
'Marcus testified he'disagreesacci<5ent’ . . han is “mentally ill.”'but avoid?
vith this conclusion. Ia 196$ Sirhan, working as an ^ putting a label on the illness.

JiiSJ&BSi SS4?i*fi,'S J “J???1 “.,* ‘J® 
fered a head injury when he ^^ he avoided specif# 
was thrown from a horse. He terms for mental illness. i 
suffered no brain damage, how- The defense has claimed!that 
ever, according to Dr. Marcus. Sirhan’s' 'killing of, Kennedy 

“His adjustment and mental came in pdriTrom his'feelings’ 
State have deteriorated since Of intense Arab nationalism. Bits 
then in a slow and »^s d^ ;M^ lte^

[The psychiatrist said he had^ad shown .that Sirhan thought 
n|dc a detailed study of diaries! as an .American, not an .Arabi 
Sirhan kept in which he wrote[He said these conclusions 
of his plans to Hl Kennedy. Of [agreed with those Of Dr. de^ 
these Dr. Marcus said: Voost. „ , . I

^® bis notebooks some of the continuing his description of 
erratic, irrational ramblings are ^ defendant, Dr. Marcus said: 
typical of diaries and letters (1. . .J
that insane .people’have written ^ person arch as Sirhan has 
who have threatened the presi- S?
dent, or who'are now hospital-a 
ized or incarcerated at Atas-

‘.‘I have a package of letters 
of (written by), insane murder- “’^ ^ ^ 4t 

St^gStoS sMSS 3 
saais® * ?^®B 

Claiming he had made a study ^?fl!^^SS. -^! 
of assassinations, Dr. Marcus m®M diyided or two. - 
differentiated between “political Sirhan’s, mental illness goes 
assassinations” and “assasina- waJ back,”' Dr. ‘.Marcus main-, 
tions of politicians.”- ' temed. .“The fall from the ho^e 
f He,classified Sirhan’s killing ^as the -last straw—at tlfet 

Kennedy as the latter and P<>mt he went downhill.” I 
aid: 1 Dr, Marcus differentiated sir-
( “These are lone events, by han’s condition, from that of a 
isolated individuals who are al- man who sometimes acts in a 
most always found to be very disordered way because of an- 
seriously mentally ill. This is ger'.or neurosis. .In cases such 
true of each, one since -the a$ Sirhan’s, he said, .it is “as if 

, threatened assassination of An- the brain were a. telephone 
drew Jackson, letters .threaten- switchboard and the wires were 
Ing the president are'written by crossed ..., not a disturbance 
these individuals.'’.’ of mood or temper, but a di$-

_Dr. .'Marcus defined “political turbance with' the way you can 
assassination” as .those carried think.”
out by groups... ‘The activity Dr. Marcus’ testimony foj- 
of .several people committed to lowed that of three clinical psy- 
assasSinatfon. The best example choiogists called by the defense 
is the 'Mooted . assassination] yesterday., „  .^^^



(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Mrs. Elizabeth Young Ev/s, 
43, has filed a $351,000 Superior 
Court damage suit against Sir­
han Bishara Sirhan, charging 
that she was shot-during Sir- 
han’s assassination attack on 
Sen. Robert F. Kennedy in 
June. j

Mrs. Evans, who lives at 
16032 Placenta Canyon Road, 
Saugus, also named 50 “John 
Does” in her complaint, charg­
ing she was shot in the head by 
a stray bullet during the Am­
bassador Hotel fracas.
■The 50 Does include “un­

known” persons who may, have 
conspired with Sirhan in the 
fatal shooting. Alsb named-as 
Doe defendants are the manu­
facturers and sellers of the pis­
tol used in the assassination. ;

The lawsuit, filed by attorney 
Daniel F. Smijfi, claims the, 
manufacturers ^and sellers, are: 
liable for damages because they, 
“took ho care to prevent tte' 
weapon from reaching danger-J 
ous persons such as Sirhan.” ;

Mrs. Evans’ suit is the second, 
filed by a bfstander to the' 
assassination/^ I

Irwin M,'I7, of €039 Horner 
St., Eos Angeles, ’filed a $1 
million assault and battery 
claim against Sirhan Feb. 3. 
Stroll, a Kennedy campaign 
worker, said he was shot in. the |
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

। , By MYRNA OLIVER — 
KeraM-ExaMiner Stall Writer

Sirhan Bishara Sirhan was 
“drawn like a magnet” to Sen. 
Robert F. Kennedy, whom he 
admittedly shot to death June 5, 
a noted ‘criminologist has. testi­
fied. / *

Dr. Bernard L. Diam/nd, as­
sociate dean - of the .School of 
.Criminology at University of 
Califowia’at,Berkeley,, said yes­
terday at Sirhan’s murder trial 
that after , eight examination 
sessions with the Arab defen­
dant he diagnosed, him as men­
tally ill and suffering from schi- 

'.zophrenia.-., ; - ■ y
• Defense attorneys have par- 
.aded six psychiatric experts be­
fore the jury of eight men and

ormemory of writing in diaries! “; would prefer to say H had 
that Tie wanted, to assassinate no recognition that the note- 
Kennedy. books were his, that there was

Sirhan testified and told .the'no meaningful association in his 
psychiatrist that he went to WiFp^ so that the letters, the 
shire Boulevard June 4 in words, the sentences, the threats

Kennedy.’ (Indicate page, name el 
newspaper, city and state.)

search of a “Jew parade” he 
had read about in a Lo$ Angeles 
newpaper, not realizing he was 
a day early for the event.

Sirhan said .he became an­
grier and angrier when he did 
not find the parade.

“In my opinion be showed 
what was a very characteristic 
response of Sirhan,” said the 
doctor, “that’when things'.arc 
not exactly as be has anticipat­
ed or planned, he gets confused. 
He gets angry.”

The doctor said Sirhan told

words, the sentences, the threats
> existed as isolated entities. No 
; connection was made between 
ahem. He couldn’t tell me 
whether he agreed with them or 

■pot?’ ' •
One diary notation had said: 

“Robert F. Kennedy must be 
assassinated by June 5?’

; In hi$ initial interview with 
Sirhan Dec. 23, 1S$8, Dr. Dia­
mond said he picked up “quite 
subtle evidence, of his mental'

^-1 Herald-Examiner 
Los Angeles, Celif,

ijlness?’
| He'said Sirhan suffered frofa 
schizophrenia, or a dual persah- 
|lity, although he showcd noiie 
of t^ “gross and obvious .-sighs

him he had no memory of the
prove that Sirhan was of dimin- ”- - - - being taken to the police station! such as delusions^ .. peculiar

?nd being questioned by offM mannerisms . . . violence . . . 
cars. In hi$ oourt_testimony,| babbling.”
Sirhan said he remembered lit; ( j.^ pSyc^0>0gj$ts ar,d one 
tie about the police intervie a v^^ Xjij^, Dr. Eric H. 

Dr. Diamond said he asked MareuS, have testified that Sir- 
Sirhan why he had been unwill- ^ f^ffors from paranoia and 
ing to give the officers &$ .schizophrenia and lacks the 
name. “He gave me the kind of IfScntal capacity to “maturely 
answer I have come to expect SBj meaningfully” premeditate 
of Sirhan;- Tt would be held mfcder.
against me. The officer told me

four women in an attempt to

ished mental capacity and inca­
pable of committing premediiaV 
ed murder. ;{ 
iDr.' Diamond' a full professor
ip law, medicine and criminclo-' 
gy, said Sirhan told him on their 
first meeting:- ■

“To Kennedy I was drawn 
like a magnet. I loved him., I 
hated him?’

He said. Sirhan “fr^isntly 
expressed a great love for Ken-
nedy.” , .

The , criminologist said - he 
came to accept the contradicto-

it would? ”
Earlier yesterday, Dr. Mar­

Date: .3/22/69

Edition: 8 star
Author: ’Myrna Oliver
Editor: Donald Goodenow
Tme: Kensalt

cus, under incisive cross-exami-
Sirhan had asked officers to ^ ^ Assistant District At- 

repeat his constitutional rights tom!y David N. Fitts, admitted 
ry conversation as typical of including that he had the right ^^ ^ j(W fte capacity to 
Sirhan. ; ; • . ‘ -

Dr.., Diamond, who said he 
saw ’ psychological test results 
showing Sirhan mentally ill be-
fore he .met the defendant, re­
counted what Sirhan told him
about the night'of June 4-5.._ 

“The story he related to me 
on the-fnitial interview is essen-

to 'remain silent. ■ ‘premeditate and to have malice 
Dr. Diamond said Sirhan rec-but only when it did not involve 

ognized the writing in the note-lhis areas of obsession such as 
books as his own but did not the Arab Israeli 'conflict.
remember doing the writing. J sirhan,. however, he said^ 

Asked by defense counseybad the capability to form the 
’Xwe Zola Berman if he, be-specific intent to kill and specif- 

lieved ’ Sirhan, Dr. Diamondicaliy to kill Senator Kenne-

tially the story which he told on' 
the witness stand,” he said, with' 
the same “conspicuous omis- 
s^hTbrevents of the shooting'

;said: •.dy.” -______
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Sirhan could plot_ assassina- 
t^VSnSw saOFwt 
dd ji-“maturely and meaningful­
ly?’'two necessary elements of 
firstdegree murder. ’ 

< The defendant “quite- possi­
bly” lied to the court and to him 
'about not Knowing the events of 
the.shooting,.Dr. Marcus testis 
Tied.. '
j He said if Sirhan had .been 
suffering from any type of 
amnesia, he would have—com­
ing out of it in the police station 
—demanded to know where’he 
was and why he was there. Sir- 
hah never asked the reason'he 
Was- being held,' accordingtp 
^Sceofficers’ testimony.



(Mount Clipping In Spots Below)

Psychiatrist Testifies that Defendant Had
to Be Restrained After Drinking for Tests ' 

j‘. * BV DAVE SMITH * - I 

| ( Times Sia Writer >0 
I A psychiatrist said -Friday -'that " ‘ AppearedWxv^ * 
Sirhan Bishara Sirhan was delibeP ^ defense; which called .Marcus
ately made drunk in his cell last to testify, contends that Sirhan was ‘ 
year for medical tests, but had to be intoxicated the morning of June. 5, 
** ^.^ IS fcS fi^ei'' 

alcohol turned him into a wild jtreme^ nervous and agitated when, 
beast.’ ’ y : ! drunk in his cell and at one point '-.

Dr. Eric H.. MarcpZsaid Sirhan 'grabbed for his own throat, thinking 
was given six ounces of gin in Tom he was choking.; • ■ -
Collinses, downing four in -18 mi- 1 Marcus said Sirhan was given the 
nutes, ’and you might say he went alcohol to testhis brain waves under 
berserk.* “ "' ■ the influence of alcohol. .

While drunk, Sirhan would not Earlier, Marcus conceded Sirhan 
talk about his fatal shooting of might by lying or ’malingering* in 
Robert F. Kennedy, last June, but claiming he doesn't remember kill- 
spoke of Kennedy'as if he were still ing Kennedy. - ■ , ;
alive, Marcus testified. . , But, Marcus added, he doesn't
, He said Sirhan mumbled that ’20 believe so.
years is long enough for the Jews,’ H was alw brought out.Friday for 
that Kennedy ’didn’t have to help the first time that Sirhan may have 
them, and ’The bastard. (Kennedy) begun vaguely planning an assassin- 
isn’t worth the bullets,* when asked ' stion as early as 1962 or 1963, when 
if he killed him. I he was a junior or senior at John

Marcus said Sirhan was very ! Muir 'High School in Pasadena, 
polite when sober, but when drunk ' Defense attorney Grant B. Cooper 
yelled ’Get that bastard out of here* ' offered into evidence two of Sirhan's 
as Marcus, a Jew, started to enter high school.history texts, 
the cell. But later, Marcus’ said;-------- . . .
Sirhan mistook him for a .brother 
and ’asked me to take him home?
;Marcus said he had the impression ’ ■
Sirhan thought he was at 'the 
Ambassador and wanted .to .be 
driven home. ‘ - . •':
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jn V18 first. where the assassina­
tion of William McKinlent“8e- 
scribed as the third slaying of a U.S. 
president, Sirhan' wrote in ths 
margin: ’Many more will come.’

■ In the second book, a European 
-history text, Sirhan underlined pass­
ages describing the -1914 assassina­
tion'of Austrian Archduke Francis 
Ferdinand—the act which triggered 
World War I. It was the only under-i 

‘lining in the entire text. ' . ’ 
r Under cross-examination by Dep. 
'■'Dist Atty. David N. Fitts, Marcus 
said. Sirhan had told him at some 
point during four psychiatric inter- 

.’views stretching from June through 
October of .1968. that he couldn't 
remember the hours immediately 
:before ,.and after the' shooting of 
^Kennedy.

’’You.don’t believe it, do you?’ 
asked Fitts. . 7

Marcus paused thoughtfully, then 
said, ’Yes, I believe it.’ ’ ’ '

Marois said Sirhan might have 
developed a retrograde amnesia, 
which results’when a person'does 
'something that causes 'so much 
anxiety^ that it is blocked out of a 

-person’s, mind ... In my exper- 
■ fence, 'I .‘.have, hardly ever seen a 
. murderer who remembers what he’s 
dgne. I .think • it’s. a. bona.- fido 
'amnesia, not malingering.’------ --



(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

* The second j of five personsshot'
wHiTberL Robert F. Kennedy in the* »
Ambassador last June filed suit in |
Superior court against Sirhan B. *
SirMn. Mrsi Elizabeth young
Evsk, 43, of 16032 Placenta Canyon/ ( ■

-Roda, Saugus, asked $351,500 dama- I i
ges,. charging she suffered a head 
wound, shock, pain and mental 
anguish during the shootingr~~’, 

a 

a
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FD-350 (Rev. 7-lMJ)

By JOHN DOUGLAS
KeriUSxaislKr Stiff Writer

(Mount Clipping in Spoce Below)

I 1 petense ‘ counsel hay£_said 
®^thcy will offer the excuse of 
® self-hypnosis, and the prosecu­

tion is .openly concerned about 
-the effect the new defense the- 1

-■ ory wiH have on the jury.
• 'Friday, chief defease attorney
1 Grant B. Cooler ’laid the 
; groundwork for'the self-hypno- 
< sis defense when he put his top 
1 investigator, Michael McCow/n, 

’, on the stand to detail for the , 
; jury the number and positions 
1 of floor 'and ceiling mirrors in

■ 1 the Venetian and Embassy ' 
; Rooms of the Ambassador. It is1 
■ in these two rooms that Sirhan

Criminologist Bernard L. spent his time prior to his:ad- 
’, Diamond takes the witness milted killing of Kennedy. > ? , 

box today in the Sirhdn .Bi- McCowan, in‘his testimony,1, 
shara Sirhan murder trial ^, ^^JtSS 

* . „ . . . 11 the (wo rooms. He positioned ,to tell the jury of eight men ^ overhead ‘lights in relation 
■ and four women that Sir- ^ ^ mirrors. He pointed out, 

han was self-hypnotized ihat white the chandeliers are 
whence shot Sen. )lfe.t {electrically illuminated, the 

■ F. Kennedy. Z* bulbs in.them are “candle-like.” (
Diamond, professor of. 'law, Earlier testimony in the case ’

criminology and mediae at the indicated that 'Sirhan, in his 
; U n i v e r s i t y of California at delving into the occult,* did

Berkeley and one of the natron’s weird experiments in which .he 
most distinguished psychic-Relieved that he caused-candle*' 
trists, is expected to tell .'the ’light to change color by psychic 
Sirhan jury that the defendant power.. . , .1
mesmerized himself peering ^ [ Dr. Diamond spent 25 hours 
mirrors in the Ambassador Ho- examining Sirhan in his insulat- 

! tel before he gunned down the led jail cell in the Hall of Jus-
Presidential aspirant early June 'ticc. ; ■ -

' • Reportedly, part of this exam- ’
’ iMtion involved placing ths de­

fendant under hypnoa^—_ >
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Psychiatrist Tells How Suspect Recalled : 
Night of Assassination While Under Hypnosis

BY DAVE SMITH ,
Times staff writer 'I

(Indicate W«< name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

C-3 Los Angeles "lines 
Sos Angeles, Cali*'.

Sirhan Bishara Sirhan’s owrrw 
mory of the killing of Robert F. 
Kennedy came vividly to life Mon- 
day .for the first time in public, as 
psychiatrist Bernard L. Diamg^d 
revealed Sirhan’s reenactment of 
the slaying under hypnosis.

The courtroom was spellbound as 
Dr. Diamond described Sirhan’s 
drunken, circuitous route to a 
meeting Diamond said Sirhan never 
expected.

Diamond said he put Sirhan under 
■ hypnosis last Jan. 26 for the .second 
of six times'and then took him step 

,by step through the night of last 
June 4 and 5.

.Both the Palestinian Arab defen­
dant and newsmen who listened to 
Sirhan’s testimony of amnesia about 
the killing sat in an electric silence 
as Diamond’s narrative went back 
10 months:

Just past midnight on June 5, 
Sirhan was standing, drunk and 
confused, in the pantry of the 
Ambassador when Sen. Kennedy 
and his followers burst through the 
far door — 'rushing at me," Sirhan 
thought.

Sudden Change of Mind
Suddenly Sirhan thought he'd like 

to shake hands with Sen. Kennedy, 
who in seconds was almost upon 
him, aliiiost in physical contact. "—

-^-Instead, Sirhan whippclTapisto^ 
■from his belt, shouted 'You son of tf 
bitch'.' and shot Sen. Kenned/ 
almost point-blank in the head.

As Sirhan shouted.these words in 
his hypnotic reliving of the scene, 

[both Diamond and Dr. Seymour 
'polla^x jumped, startled. Sirhan’s 
’ face was contorted with a violent 
rage, Diamond said.

! Then Sirhan was silent for a few 
I moments when suddenly he began 
to choke. 'He was gasping for breath 
and actually turned a little blue," 
said Diamond. 'I became fearful 
myself." , ,

But then Sirhan dropped into a 
deep hypnotic sleep, and after he 
had rested and was awakened, he 
had no recollection whatever of the 
scene he had just enacted, Diamond 
said.
. Post-Hypnosis Fails

Diamond, a psychiatrist and psy­
choanalyst who is also a full 
professor of law, criminology and 
psychiatry at VC Berkeley, said that 
despite his post-hypnotic suggestion 
to Sirhan that his amnesia would be 

, wiped out after hypnosis, Sirhan 
still cannot remember the killing 

' except when in hypnotic trance.
The hypnotic trance is a psychia­

tric reproduction of the dissociative 
_state the defense contends Sirhan 

was suffering when he killed Sen. 
Kennedy. ,.»>

c<^
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, Diamond ’testified that what . a... ‘ Tipped off, Diamond said 
watched the next' time anasub ject ‘ ^ys under hypnosis may 

not be the truth but a remembered 
fantasy about what happens during 
an alleged period of amnesia.

A person is .also capable of 
deliberate lies upder hypnosis. 
Diamond said, but not of concealing 
things he doesn't .know the' Impor- 

, tance of. Hypnosis overcomes uncon- 
. serous resistance' and ..evasions, he 

■ said. •
The psychiatrist's diagnosis' of 

Sirhan as a paranoid schizophrenic 
agrees with the opinion, of .five 
previous defense psychiatrists’ or 
psychologists who said it'Was per­
fectly consistent with .Sirhan's' para­
noia that after hypnosis Sirhan be­
came suspicious that "somebody had 
done something to him."

Sirhan Denied Tt Worked
■ Diamond said Sirhan at'* first

denied that hypnosis had worked »-
‘and bragged privately to defense V0Ived,Y" Diamond askld. 
investigator Michael .McCowan that .
he had tricked Diamond while in a 
feigned trance. .

To prove hypnosis didn’t work on 
him Sirhan told McCowan he would 
raise the middle finger of one hand 
in an obscene gesture, to prove he 
wasn't "under." • - ’ ’——

saw
Sirhan making an effort • to give 
McCowan his little signal "but under 
hypnosis, he couldn’t budge it."

Another time, Diamond said, he 
gave Sirhan the post-hypnotic sug­
gestion that his arm would be para­
lyzed after he came around. Sirhan 
didn't notice this, he said, until’he 
reached for a cigarct and became 
alarmed when he couldn’t move his 
arm or feel anything.
. Restores Use of Arm . *

‘Diamond said he restored the use- 
of his arm by putting him back un­
der and removing the suggestion.

Diamond said that Sirhan,. under 
hypnosis, denied that anyone put 
him up to shooting Sen. Kennedy, 
paid him for it, advised him about 
how to do it or knew in advance that 
he would.

Were you the only person In*

' ’Yes,’ said Sirhan.
"Why did you shoo* Sen. Kenne­

dy?" Diamond asked.
"The bombers? Sirhan replied.
On the witness stand. Sirhan said 

earlier that his former love for Sen.
Kennedy turned to hate when he 
learned that Sen. .Kennedy advocat­
ed giving 50 jet bombers to Israel 
after the six-day Arab-Israeli war of

..June, 1967. * ,------- ^.



JQiamosd testified that, 
the first time he hypno­
tized Sirhan, he was sur- 

• prised at Sirhan's reac­
tion.

He asked Sirhan what he 
hoped to do for his Arab 
people.and how he felt 
about the Jews, and to 
each question, he said, 
Sirhan would break into 
convulsive rage, fists 
clenched, arms rigid, face 
contorted, sobbing hysteri­
cally with tears running 
down his face.

Diamond said that Sir­
han normally appeared to - 
h i m"' a s *su per cilious, 
smart-alecky and profane, 
but that under hypnosis 
and.,questibned 'about 
Arabs or Jews, he showed 
’his first real emotional 
depth.’ He react©! that 
way, Diamond said, only 
to those two questions.
Tells of Night's Events
For the hours leading up 

to the shooting of Sen. 
Kennedy, Diamond said, 
Sirhan’ filled in this pic­
ture; under hypnosis:

After having four Tom 
Collinses at various politi- 

.cal victory parties at the 
Ambassador June h Sir-1 
han went back to his car to 1 
go home, but felt 'dizzy, 
drunk, sickish-tired.’ He 
opened the car door, saw 
his pistol on the back seat 
and thought, 'The Jews 
will steal my gun." He 
tucked his gun under his 
belt and returned to the 
hotel for some coffee to 
sober up on.

He wandered around the 
hotel until he found a 
coffee bar in an alcove 
between the Embassy 
Room, where Sen-Kenne­
dy was speaking, and the 
Colonial Room, where the 
senator headed after »dr

The alcove was wall©! ' Diamond said, he once 
vuRV mirrors, and Sirhan fohSdered using sodium 
became confused with the pentathol—"trulli scrum’ 
brightly lighted chande- —on Sirhan instead of 
Hers reflecting in the mir- hypnosis.
rors, and the crowds of 
people, multiplied by the 
dozen in the floor-to-ceil- 
ing looking-glass.

He had several cups of 
coffee with a girl—de­
scribed as brunette and 
beautiful — and .Diamond 
said Sirhan "was absolute­
ly consistent in denying 
that there was any 
thought.of doing anything 

.'with ms'*gun.’ *-------- -
Diamond discounted the 

possibility that Sirhan 
might be faking mental 
illness, saying that among 
p a ranoid schizophrenics 
like Sirhan, their chief 
wish is to ’fake sanity, 
rather than insanity," be­
cause they don't want to 
be thought of as psychotic.

The psychiatrist cited 
one previously undis­
closed family scene which, 
he said, .contributed heavi­
ly to Sirhan's mental de­
terioration. In the summer 
of 1957, Sirhan's father, 
Bishara, and brother, 

t Adel, ‘were digging an 
irrigation ditch around a 
tree, while Sirhan skipped 
around in the mud.

After warning Sirhan to 
stop, Bishara started to 
beat the boy but was 
stopped by Adel. Bishara, 
-Diamond said, .stormed in­
to the house and told his 
wife, Mary, that she must 
choose between him or the 
children, because he de­
manded to be master of 
his house. She chose the 
children, Diamond, said, 
whereupon Bishara took 
the family savings, re­
turned to Jordan and has 

jmjj been in touch with his 
family since. - --------”

Superior Judge Herbert 
V. Walker, it was learned, 
ruled this out after learn­
ing that in rare cases a 
subject could die from its 
effects. Judge Walker felt 
that the death of Sirhan, a * 
Palestinian Arab, from a 
dosage of sodium pen tat- 
hoi administered by Jew­
ish doctors — Diamond, 
psychologist Eric Marcus 
and psychiatrist Seymour'

■pollack ~ would create 
endless political con­
troversy.

Diamond said that under 
hypnosis Feb, 1 he also 
had Sirhan write down 
answers to questions, and 
that .in this disassociated 
state the writing ’asto­
nished" him because it was 
extremely similar to his 
notebook writing.

He said Sirhan was in a 
very light trance when he 
began, but soon "flipped 
automatically into a hyp­
notic state," and then 
wrote pages of repetitious 

jsqrds and phrases, includ- 
^ ‘Robert Kennedy is



4

going to die," over and 
over.

Asked who killed Sen. 
Kennedy, Sirhan wrote, "I 
don't know." Asked if 
Kennedy were dead, he 
wrote, "No, no, no, no 
. . ." Asked if he were 
alive, Sirhan wrote, ’Yes, 
yes, yes, yes, yes ..." 
Diamond said this repre­
sented Sirhan’s subcon­
scious wish.

insignificance. To improve 
his mind and to gain 

_____  . control, he hoped, over his 
Sirhan admitted under’ personal destiny, he read 

hypnosis that he was mystical books an? s^y 
doing "crazy writing," said scribed to and studied the 
he was doing it for "prac- Rosicrucian corrcspon 
tice" in "mind control." d.cnce courses In self-hvp 
Sirhan said he was hypno-, nosrs ana mind power. , 
tized by ’the mirror, my । ’He practiced his lessons; 
mirror, my mirror," when diligently to the point! 
he wrote in his notebooks where he became fright-!... where he became fright-!
in his room, and said he ened by his own magical,j 
was taught by "AMORC." supernatural powers ofi 

The letters stand for the concentration. -He actually;
Ancient and ^Mystical Or- believed that he could stop 
der of the Rosae Crucis, or the bombers from reach-’
Rosicrucians, to which 
Sirhan belonged.

Diamond said he was 
puzzled by Sirhan’s deep 
sleep arid reluctance to 
talk during hypnosis until 
he -learned from Sirhan 
himself that he had under­
gone self-hypnosis many 
times without realizing it.

Diamond capped his tes­
timony with a comprehen­
sive summary of his view 
of Sirhan’s emotional de­
terioration:

’The combination of 
events which led to the 
assassination of Robert F.

spondence courses pre­
scribed, looking in the 
mirror, thinking thoughts 

. of love and peace, only to
think, started with Sirhan (emerge from his trance—-a 

^n^ ^aj he did not 
really believe had actually 
happened-— to find, his 
notebook filled with inco­

Kennedy by Sirhan, I

Sirhan’s exposure to vi-
olence and death in Jerus­
alem in 19 IS, and it conti­
nued with his immigration 
to the. United States, the 
development of his mental 
illness in which his whole
personality altered and he writing, but he had no 
became preoccupied with knowledge or recollection 
revolution, violence, de- of writing them. He con­
struction. paranoid fanta- eluded he was crazy and 
sies of glory, power and he feared to let anyone 
becoming the savior of his know what was happen- 
fe^tr’ - --------Tng He thought they

would lock him away in a 
mental hospital. ‘

’As his delusional fanta- 
sies grew bolder, his fana­
tical hatred and fear of the 
jews increased with each 
radio and television broad­
cast concerning the ten­
sion in the Middle East, 
while in real life, Sirhan
w'as withdrawing, into a
ruminative, brooding, iso- - .
lated sense of failuie and ever growing sense of 

■ helplessness,., impotence 
and fear of loss of self-

^cnceoairses i?^l!is>

’He practiced his lessons’
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ing Israel and thereby 
save the Arabs, simply by 
willing the death of all 
who would .help the Jews.

’His experiments in in­
ducing the magical trances 
worked better s^«ins-realized—they worked so ^m«nt of ^S 
well that they frightened .
Sirhan and convinced him 
that he was losing his 
mind, that he was going 
insane.- Repeatedly, he 
would practice his lessons 
doing all that his corre-

herent threats, of violence 
and assassination.

"He knew it was hrs

‘ ’He sought the, remedy 
Irrhis books on mysticism 
and the occult, and he day­
dreamed of the power of 
his gun, taking every op­
portunity on many differ­
ent days to shoot it. firing 
hundreds and hundreds of 
shots as if each shot would 
somehow make up for his

control.
’With absolutely no 

knowledge or awareness 
of what was actually hap­
pening in his Rosicrucian 
and occult experiments, 
he was gradually pro­
gramming himself, exactly 
like a computer is pro­
grammed by its magnetic 
tape, programming him­
self for the coming assas­
sination. In his uncon­
scious mind there existed • 
a plan for the total fulfill­
ment of his sick, paranoid 
Hatred of Kennedy and all 
who might want to help 
the Jews. In his conscious 
mind there was no aware­
ness of such a plan or that 
he, Sirhan, was to be the




